

United Operative Stonemasons
Society of New Zealand.

Minute Book

1890

Mrs Rockington
1890
- 1899

Busham rough
Mms 1941-
46

1
Branch, Lodge of the United, Operative Stonemasons'
Union of Queensland, Opened at Rockhampton
June 17th 1890

Officers, Brother Moffat President, Brother W. Sills,
Vice President, Brother J. Innes Treasurer,
Brother J. McNeill Tyler, Brother W. Robertson Secretary,

proposed and seconded that John Sanderson, become
a member of this Society, Carried, proposed and seconded
that John Folly, become a member of this Society Carried,
proposed and seconded that George Philp, become
a member of this Society Carried, proposed and
seconded that William Eastdale, become a member
of this Society Carried, proposed and seconded that
this Lodge meet every alternate Tuesday evening at
eight o'clock Carried, proposed and seconded that
the Rent of Room be paid at close of meeting Carried,
proposed and seconded that Brother John Folly,
be Vice President Carried

Lodge meeting held Tuesday night, July 1st 1890
proposed and seconded that Alexander Galloway,
become a member of this Society Carried,
proposed and seconded that Jessie Folkis become
a member of this Society, Carried; proposed by Brother
J McNeill, and seconded by Brother J Innes, that
George Reid, is a fit and proper person, to become
a member of this Society, Carried,
proposed by Brother Moffat, and seconded by Brother
W. Sills, that Brother John Folly, be appointed to
represent this Lodge, at the Federal District
Council, now forming at Rockhampton Carried

Minutes of Lodge meeting held July 15th 1890
 proposed and seconded that James Chapman, and John Row, become members of this Society Carried,
 proposed and seconded that John Hamilton, is a fit and proper person to become a member of this Society Carried, proposed and seconded that Servatus Autentow, become a member of this Society Carried, proposed by Bro. W. Sills, and seconded by Bro. A. Galloway, that Trade Returns, be supplied this Lodge. Carried, proposed by Bro. J. James, and seconded by Bro. A. Galloway, that our Secretary, contradict Mr Croys Statement as to his forming a Branch Lodge of the United Operative Stonemasons of Queensland, at Rockhampton Carried, proposed by Bro. J. James, and seconded by Bro. W. Robertson, that Bro. W. Sills be appointed Shop Steward Carried proposed by Bro. J. McNeill, and seconded by Bro. W. Sills, that Bro. Servatus Autentow, be President of this Lodge Carried

Lodge meeting Tuesday August 12th 1890

Proposed and seconded that the Middle Correspondence from Sydney and Melbourne be accepted as read Carried unanimously proposed by Bro. J. James, and seconded by Bro. W. Sills, that our Quarterly meeting be held on the same night as Brisbane Lodge Carried unanimously, Proposed by Bro. W. Sills, and seconded by Bro. G. Philips that the Treasurer be instructed to send £7-0-0 Seven pounds, to the head Lodge Brisbane, Carried Unanimously, proposed by Bro. Bro. T. Moffat and seconded by Bro. A. Galloway that Bro. John Joby and Bro. John Row be appointed Auditors Carried

Signed John Joby President

Lodge meeting held August 26th 1890
 Proposed by Bro J Row, and seconded by Bro W^m Sills,
 that the minutes be confirmed as read Carried
 unanimously, proposed by Bro W^m Sills, and seconded
 by Bro J Row, that the Auditors Report & Balance Sheet
 be received as read Carried unanimously,
 proposed by Bro J Foley and seconded by Bro W^m Sills
 that all members absent on Quarterly meeting night,
 be fined for non attendance, unless a written
 apology be sent to the Lodge Carried
 Signell John Foley. President

Lodge meeting held Tuesday Sept 9th 1890
 Minutes of previous meeting read and confirmed.
 Election of Officers, proposed by Bro W^m Sills, and seconded
 by Bro Autenton, that Bro John Foley, be President for the ensuing
 Quarter Carried unanimously, proposed by Bro W^m Sills, and
 seconded by Bro John Foley, that Bro W^m Eastdale be Vice
 President Carried, proposed by Bro W^m Sills, and seconded
 by Bro J. Row, that Bro J Innis, be Treasurer for the ensuing
 Quarter Carried, proposed by Bro S. Autenton and seconded
 by Bro W^m Sills, that Bro J Row, be Tyler for the ensuing Quarter
 Carried, proposed by Bro W^m Robertson and seconded by
 Bro G. White, that Bro W^m Sills, be Shop Steward for the
 ensuing Quarter Carried

William Eastdale
 Vice President

Lodge meeting held Tuesday Oct 21
 proposed by Bro W^m Sills, and seconded by Bro
 John Row, that George Brown Mason become a
 member of this Lodge Carried unanimously.
 W. Eastdale
 Vice President

Lodge meeting held Nov^r 4th 1890
 Proposed by Bro F Gill, and seconded by Bro W^m Hunt
 that Bros Cardale and Philp be appointed Auditors
 Carried unanimously

John Foley. President

Lodge Meeting held Tuesday Nov^r 18th 1890
 proposed by Bro Sills seconded by Bro Gill
 that the Correspondence and Balance sheet
 be accepted as read - - Carried
 proposal by Mr Robertson and seconded
 by Bro Rowe that two delegates be appointed
 to wait on John Hamilton respecting the fine
 proposed that Bro W Robertson & Bro Geo White
 be appointed delegates Carried
 proposal by Bro Sills seconded by Bro Robertson
 that Bro J Foley be reelected President for
 the ensuing Year, Carried
 proposed by Bro S. Rowe seconded by Bro P. P. P.
 that Bro W^m Cardale be reelected Vice President
 proposed by Bro Robertson seconded by Bro White
 that Bro Geo Philp be appointed Treasurer Carried
 proposed by Bro Gill seconded by Bro Sills
 that Bro Geo White be elected Secretary Carried
 proposed by Bro Sills seconded by Bro Philp
 that Bro S. Rowe be elected Tyler Carried
 proposed by Bro James seconded by Bro
 Robertson that Bro F Gill be elected Ship Steward
 proposed by Bro W. Sills seconded by Bro F Gill
 that £7 seven pounds be forwarded to the
 Brisbane Lodge, Carried

John Foley. President

Lodge Meeting held Dec 2nd 1890
 Proposed by Bro Sills seconded by Bro J. Innes
 that the minutes be accepted as read ^{Carried} "
 Proposed by B W. Sills seconded by Bro J. Innes
 that Bro George Bowen Mason be appointed Shop ^{Carried} Steward
 Signed John Foley President
Lodge Night Dec 16 no attendance

Lodge Night Dec 30th no attendance

Lodge Night held Jan 13th 1891
 Proposed by Bro Geo Philp the seconded by
 Bro Joe Innes the the correspondence be
 received as read ~~Carried~~
 Proposed by Bro Geo Philp seconded by
 Bro Geo White that Bro Wm Keith
 be elected Shop Steward Carried
 Resolved that the sum of one pound eleven
 shillings be forwarded to the Melbourne
 Lodge to meet the demand for Bro Geo
 arrears and that the same resolution be
 forwarded to the Secretary of Brisbane Lodge
 Signed, John Foley President

Lodge Night Jan 27 no Minutes

Lodge Night Feb 10th 1891
 Proposed & seconded the correspondence be
 received as read Carried

Lodge Night Feb 24th 1891
 Proposed by Bro Geo White, seconded
 by Bro Alex Laird that George Reid
 become a member of this Lodge Carried

Proposed by Bro. Wm Sills Seconded by Bro. John Rowe that Bro. John Foley be appointed Auditor Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Joe Issues be elected Auditor Carried

Proposed by Bro. Geo. White & seconded by Bro. Sills that Bro. John Foley be elected President, Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Wm Cradle be elected Vice President, Carried

Proposed & seconded that Bro. Geo. Philp be elected Treasurer Carried.

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Rowe be elected

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Keith Tyler be elected Shop Steward, Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Geo. White be elected Secretary Carried

Signed John Foley President

Lodge Meeting held March 10th 1891

Proposed & Seconded that the Minutes be accepted as Read - Carried

Proposed & seconded that the Auditors Report of Ballance sheet of last Quarter be received as read - Carried

Proposed & seconded that the minutes be received as read

Lodge Night March 24th 1891 no Attendance

Lodge Night April 7th 1891

John Hamilton was initiated a member of the Society the first time in Innesburg Having removed our Lodge from the original Rooms to the On Stanley On Hotel it was proposed by Bro. Sills & seconded by Bro. Geo. White that we pay 25 as usual for

Brought over April 7th 1891

Proposed by Bro J. Guile that the Correspondence
be received as read & seconded by Bro W. Sills ^{Carried}

Proposed by Bro W. Sills seconded by Bro
J. Guile that six pounds £6.0.0 be sent to
the Brisbane Lodge Carried. —

Lodge Meeting April 21th 1891

No attendance

But Contributions Paid entered in
Contributions Book one pound
~~and~~ shillings ~~and~~ six pence. —

April 27th 1891

A special Lodge Meeting was held
at the one Stanley on Hotel one
Monday Evening to consider the advisability
of forwarding the contributions of
Bro William Keith & J. Gill to
Melbourne, it was resolved unanimously
that the Secretary write to Bro Kitchin
Secretary of the Brisbane Lodge and
request him to forward the arrears
due to Melbourne of W. Keith and
J. Gill contributions paid into this Lodge.
Arrears sent to him.

John Foley. President

May 5th 1891

Lodge Meeting held at the one Stanley on
Hotel Proposed by Brother Sills seconded
by Bro Laird that the Minutes be adopted ^{Carried}

Proposed by Bro Sills seconded by
Bro Philp the Correspondence be accepted as Read
Carried

Proposed by Bro W. Sills seconded
by Bro Geo Philp that this Lodge withdraw
A. S. Federation district Council Carried
John Foley. President

Special Meeting held at the On Stanley
Hotel May 11th 1891

Proposed & Seconded that Bro J. Innes be elected
Secretary. Carried

Proposed by Bro John Foley & seconded
by Bro Thomas Guile that Bro W. Sill
be elected Treasurer Carried

John Foley President
Lodge Meeting held at
On Stanley
May 19th 1891

Received a letter re. seceding from A. S. F.
decided to receive delegates from Australian
Labour Federation Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro John
Foley be re-elected President for the
ensuing quarter Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro Geo White
be elected Tyler Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro Alex Laird
be elected Shop Steward Carried

Proposed & Seconded that Bro J. Innes
& J. Guile be elected auditors Carried

Signed, John, Foley Presi

Lodge Meeting Held at Lodge Room
East Lane June 2nd 1891

1. Proposed by Bro J. Juile & Seconded by Bro J White that the Minutes of the Previous Meeting be adopted as read Carried
2. Proposed & Seconded that the Auditors report be received as read Carried
3. Proposed & Seconded that Bro Laird's Motion of giving up the Office of Shop Steward be held over Carried

J. J. Jones.
Acting President

Special Meeting June 14th 1891
Proposed & Seconded that the Books be taken to Brisbane to the Parent Lodge Carried

1891
April 14th Formation of Branch Lodge,
of the Brisbane Operative Stonemason Society

proposed by Bro Turner that William Campbell, Thomas Smith Joe Jones Niel MacKinnon, William Loveday Charles Poynson

proposed and seconded that the Secy write to Secy of the Sydney Lodge for the arrears of the Members Charles Peck W. D. Ross Geo. Balke W. Dickenson Robert Lilley etc

proposed and seconded that the Secretary write to the Secy of the Brisbane Lodge re the rule 6 in the Federated Rules.

proposed and seconded that we meet on Friday night

~~Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall on July 2nd
1941 in cooperation with the Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland Bro N. Mackintosh on the
Chair. Minutes of previous meeting read~~

11
April 14th Reopening of Rockhampton Branch
of the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland

Proposed and Seconded that William Campbell
Thomas Smith Joseph Innes William Loveday
Niel McKichmie and Charles Poynton become
Members of this Society carried

Proposed and Seconded that Bro James Humphrey
be Secretary and Treasurer carried

Proposed and Seconded that Bro William Mollison
be President carried

Proposed and Seconded that Bro James Rose
be Vice-President carried

Proposed and Seconded that the Secretary
write to Secretary of Sydney Lodge for the
arrears of Charles Reece William D. Ross
Geo Ballie William Dickenson and
Robert Lilliey ^{and also for the block list} carried

Proposed and Seconded that the Secretary
write to the Secretary of the Brisbane
Lodge re the Rule 6 in the Federal Rules
carried

Proposed and Seconded that we meet on
Friday Fortnight carried

W. G. Mowtherson

Minutes of
Lodge Meeting Held on April 28th

12

Proposed & Seconded that Minutes of the Previous Meeting be Adopted as read (carried)

Proposed & Seconded the Letter from Brisbane Lodge be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that a Deputation wait on Mr. Cashie ~~the~~ to asking him to reduce the insurance money or stop it all together (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Deputation consist of Three Delegates Namely Bro. Rose, Mollison & Campbell (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Bro. Dumbrell receive his Clearance (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that William Turner be not Admitted in this Lodge as a member until the matter re the fine ^{due} to the Sydney Lodge be settled by the Brisbane Lodge (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Rent for room be paid (carried)

Proposed & Seconded the room for next meeting & further meetings be left in the hands of Secretary (carried)

W. Mollison

Minutes of Lodge meeting held on the 12th of May

Proposed & Seconded that the Minutes of Previous meeting be adopted as read (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that William Esdale become a member of this Society (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that William Dargaville clearance be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from the Sydney lodge be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from the Brisbane lodge stand over till next lodge night and the Secretary to write for information re the precedent ~~afforded~~ referred to (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the report of Delegates re the Deputation to Mr. Barker re insurance be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Secretary have power to call a special meeting if required (carried)

W. G. Motters

Minutes of Lodge meeting Held on May 26th

Proposed & Seconded that the Minutes of
Previous meeting be adopted as read (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Pat Nugent
become a member of this Society (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that ^{the} letter from the
Brisbane be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from
the Sydney lodge be received (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the President
actions in informing the Sydney lodge re
the ~~mat~~ case of W. Turner be endorsed by the
Society (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Secretary write to the
Secretary of the Brisbane lodge informing
them we refuse to admit W. Turner until
he pay the fine ^{with of wages} if not convenient to your
lodge might to call a special meeting (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that W. Turner pay
five shilling^s a fortnight under Protest (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the rent of room be
paid (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Bro Lillie pay
two shilling^s a fortnight till his arrears is payed
(carried)

By W. Parry Acting President

Minutes of Lodge meeting. Held on June 9th 1880

Proposed & Seconded that the minutes of the Previous meeting be adopted as read (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from the Brisbane lodge stand over till next Lodge night (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Secretary write to the Secretary of the Brisbane lodge asking him to write to the Federated Lodges of Australia in the case of W. Turner for their opinion on the matter & also to the Sydney Lodge with regard to Gill Cook & Colledge asking the reason they did not collect the fine (carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Shop Steward inform Bro Lillie that his arrears are going here from the first lodge night namely 14th of April and asking him to pay them (carried)

W. G. Mother

Minutes of Lodge meeting Held on July 7th 1899

Proposed & Seconded that minutes of previous meeting be adopted as read (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from the Brisbane Lodge be received (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the letter from the Sydney Lodge be received (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that the secretary write to the secretary of the Sydney Lodge explain the facts of the case in connection with Bro Price (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that Bro Turnbull clearance be received (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that Bro Molloy be president for the next Quarter (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that Bro Nugent & Campbell (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that Bro Lillie be informed of his arrears by the Shop Stewards (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that the Secretary get fifty cards printed (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that we work the Hours of the Lion (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that a Deputation wait on the contractor consisting of Bro Molloy & Higgs re working the 6 days per week. Carried

Special Meeting Held on July 8th 1899.

Pro & Sec. that the Delegates report re deputation be received (Carried)

Pro & Sec. that we ask Mr Cashie for Eleven shillings per day & that he be given till Friday to consider (Carried)

(that be retain)

Pro & Sec. write to Mr Cashie to receive a Deputation consisting of Bro Molloy Nugent & Humphreys

Two Telegrams to Bro Molloy
"Brisbane" Telegram of letter
"in connection with the case"

Minutes of Lodge meeting Held on Aug 4th

Proposed & Seconded that the Minutes of the Previous Meeting be Adopted as read (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Minutes of the Special Meeting be Adopted as read (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Alexander Galloway & James Steh become Members of this Society (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the correspondence be received (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Auditors report & Balance for last quarter be Adopted (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that the Secretary be paid £ 2 0 & President £ 5 0 for last quarter (Carried)

Proposed & Seconded that Auditors be paid 1 shilling each (Carried)

Minutes of Lodge meeting held Sept 15/99

Proposed & seconded that the minutes be adopted as read & Carried.

Proposed & seconded that Murdock
McLennon become a member of this
society Carried

Proposed & seconded that the resignation
of the secretary be received & Carried

Proposed & seconded that Bro George
Murray be secretary of the Branch Lodge
Carried. _____ W. F. J. Campbell
President

Minutes of Lodge meeting held Oct 13/99
Proposed & seconded that the minutes be
adopted as read & carried

Proposed ^{seconded} & the correspondence be received

Proposed & seconded that the secretary
draw up a balance sheet be drawn up
and placed on the table for inspection
instead of Auditors.

Proposed & seconded that the shop steward
interview Bros Forest & H Woods be called
upon to pay £ 16 a fortnight until clear on
the books

W. F. J. Campbell (President)

Minutes of special meeting held
Oct 28th 1999. Re working overtime

Bro Dickmson moved that we work
overtime according to rules of Society.
Seconded Bro Forest

Moved and Sec that if we work over
time we work the hours of 6 to 8-9 to 1
and 2 till 6

Moved & Sec that two delegates wait
on Messrs Caskie & Thompson re
the overtime. Campbell & Murray
elected delegates,

W. F. D. Campbell (President)

Minutes of Lodge meeting held Nov 10th 99

Proposed & Sec that the minutes be adopted
as read & carried

Proposed & Sec that the Balance sheet
be received being found correct.

Proposed & Sec that J. Hamilton become
a member of this Lodge carried

Proposed & Sec that the Officers
Salary be paid carried

W. F. D. Campbell
President

Minutes of Lodge meeting held Dec 8th 99
 Moved that the Minutes be received and adopted as read
 seconded & carried

Moved & seconded that the correspondents
 be received and carried

Moved & seconded that Hawkins
 become a member of this Lodge carried

Moved & seconded that J Hamilton
 be made a member on the job carried

Moved & seconded that the sectry write to
 Bro Luck re Bro Dargerville's clearance, carried

12 July 1941

Minutes of the Operations Stonemasons
Society of Queensland Held in Trades
Hall on July 12. 1941 Bro N. Mackintosh
in the Chair & all officers present

Minutes of Previous meeting being read
& confirmed carried

Bros Thomas & John Ware were admitted
as new members on their clearance.

Quarterly report of Lightford & Donaldson
being read & report carried.

Election of officers Bro N Mackintosh be
elected President, Vice President T. Boughton
Sec Bro Gillis. Tyler Bro McDonough

Commsn Telegram from Bro Muche Lousoomba,
J H Wagner. Purveys Bros P. C. Ziegler & Son,
Lousoomba re Delegates Meeting them.

J. & Labor Council of Queensland & cheque
being interest of Loan, Industrial Court
re permission of men working overtime
Bro Gylbank P. Note for dues. B.T. Group

Monthly returns. Minutes of the B.T. workers
outward Mr J. W. Mc Garth B.T. group. Bro Muche

Lousoomba. Messrs Ziegler, Purveys & Wagner
Lousoomba. Moved correspondence be received &

outward adopted. Bro Rodgers reported on B.T. group

Delegates Re A. W. W. joining B.T. group

report Bro Guzman reported on their visit to Lousoomba.

Bro Gillis (Sec) also spoke on it.

Moved & see that the Sec write to Lousoomba & ask
how much all members has paid & that they must
pay no more to the fore. Moved that we send a
someone to have a meeting once in six months
before quarter night. Moved our Sec write &
that we appreciate the efforts of our delegates

Report that all Marblette, Lowther & Petre
was pleased with the efforts of our Delegates,
(Accounts Expenditures) ~~Officers Salaries~~

Officers Salaries	10-15-9
S. S. Commission	3-3-0
Delegates Fees	8-10-6
Last Time Freeman	1-4-0
Sec	1-4-0
Total	<u>24-19-3</u>

Hall rent Louisa 15-0

£25-12-3

Moved. accounts be past for payment.
Moved that a committee be held to ^{assist} draw up the
new award. & the 3 Committee interview Mr Brown
Bro Monger reported that he visited Lowther & was
told that they was having 2 from the President
Moved that the see ring Lowther & see if they want
any masons & notify Bro Monger. Moved that
see see rate of pay for apprentices
Meeting closed by the President
10-10 P. M.

Minutes of Committee meeting of the Operative Stonemason
Society Held in Trades Hall on 7th July 1941. Bro Mackintosh
in the chair & Bros Gillis (Sec) T. Boughton (Treas) Bros
C. Freeman, E. Goldsmith, & M. Pies also present
After discussing each item for some considerable time
a few more things were added to some of them.
It was decided that a dozen copies of the award
be printed & paid for by the union. Committee
decided that they meet Mr Master (of Stuart Pors
No Beague, & W. Kerr. left to see to make arrangements.

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall in
 connection with the Operative Stonemason
 Society of Queensland on 18 July 1941
 Bro Mackintosh President in the chair &
 all officers present.

Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed

New Members
 W. Stretton, Goussombas. D. Potts & D. Roberts of
 Louthers Moved & Sec that these men be admitted
 as Members.

inward
 Bro Lisakki re his accident. Stuart Bros.
 Comrade Jones Goussombas. Operative Painters
 Union. P. J. Louthers & Son Pty Industrial
 Court. (3) inward (outward) Bro Jones Goussombas

outward
 Apprentice Committee. Mr Brown Benedict
 Stone Plant. Mr MacMaster, Stuart Bros
 Trades & Labour Council re rent total 3-1-0.
 Correspondence inward received & outward endorsed

Moved that the correspondence from the Painters
 be left on the table. Bro Rodger reported on
 attending Biddens. T. Group. Sec also reported. re Ogimasa
 & also the 44 hours. Bro Freeman ^{reported} on visiting Mr MacMaster.
 Complimented on drawing up the fresh award & the
 visit was satisfactory. Moved & Sec. Reports be received
 Carried. Passing of accounts. Del July 5-2-0 Hall Rent
 £ 3-10-0 S.S.C. Goussombas 7-6-5/0. Stamp 5/9 Total £9-1-3

Moved & Sec that the Sec write to Town clerk re letters on
 Brown Bridge job. Re Rule 79 should read 78.

Meeting closed at 9-20 P.M.

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason
Society Held in Trades Hall on 29 July 1941

Bro N Mackintosh in the Chair & all officers present.

Minutes of previous meeting be read & confirmed
To Town clerk re masons working at the Banker
& cutters walking about Correspondence Carried

Lower part
minutes

Delegates
report

Bro Pies reported on Building J. Group re strike on
Stuart job S. B. A discussion ^{Bro Giles report} took place re
delegates ~~protest~~ re paying extra money re the
fighting fund. Moved and seconded that
delegates reports be received. (Carried)

Accounts Delegates ^{Jan} 18/- Envelopes 1/- Stamps 8^d

Total 19/8

Sec reported on Pricing Council re Bro Monger
Stuart Bro's affair. re gang saw.

Sec to write Mr. Dye Master re Meeting

Meeting Closed by the Pres

9-36

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades on Aug 26-41
in connection with the Operative Stonemason
Society of Queensland

Minutes of Meeting of ~~Aug 12th~~ ^{July 29th} being read
& confirmed carried also statement of accounts of Aug 12

Lower part
minutes

J. & Labor Council. Communicated Government-
inward also receipt for £ 50. Queensland M. Builders
City Council Chamber. Bro Austin, Bro Smart
Moved that Bro Austin letter be left with Sec Moved
Bro Smart be placed on Rule 78
No outward Correspondence.

Del Report

Bro C. Freeman reported on visiting M. Builders
Presd read the alterations & the new definition of
our award Sec read wages ask for for all sections
in our Trade. Moved & Sec that the Sec Meet on 14th Oct

tomorrow to finalise & the Committee meet at night
 carried. Bro Rodgers reported on the B.T. group re
 the fighting fund. they want each union to pay double
 fees to start a banking account. Bro Gillies also
 reported Moved & ~~Sec~~ that by Bro Thorpe Sec by Bro
 Freeman that the Sec write to B.T. group
 pending in our resignation from the group.
 Moved Reports be received

Accounts Telephone 1-12-10 Del Fees 1-13-0
 lost time Pres 1-14-0 Sec 1-14-0 Bro Freeman
 1-14-0 Stamps 1-9 Total £ 6-16-7

Moved by Bro Rodgers Sec by Bro Richards
 that this Union meets once a month for a
 period of six months & have 4 more
 members added to the officers to form an
 executive. Bros Freeman, Goldsmith, Rees
 & Rodgers was elected

Meeting closed by the Pres at 10-0 clock

Sept 9th 1941

Minutes of Meeting in connection with the on the
 Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland and also did
 Bro Knacworth in the chair & all officers present
 Minutes of previous being read & confirmed

App by Taylor M.L.A address the meeting
 on behalf of the Russia Medical Aid Committee

Bro Potts, re clearance, Inquest, re clearance
 Department of Labour, Industrial Court re
 variations of Award. (outward) B. T. group
 Bro A. Auster, Bro D. Musch both of Lousoomba
 Bro Potts clearance has been sent. all others left
 with Secretary. Moved & Sec ^{the Union} Potted against the I.C.C.
 have Ban on the members of the A.L.P.

our meeting Potted against the I.C.C. on the
 ban on the A.L.P. or any organisation in any
 (members)

Correspondence
 inward

effort to win the war. carried.

Del. rep. Secretary reported on being Mr. Gifford
M. W. Bro Goldsmith see Bro Freeman that
any objections to the award it be left to the executive
that we need Committee & it be exact

Passing of account

Del Fees	f 2-19-0
Low line fee	1-04-0
In. Couw-	8-6
Stamps	1-8

4-13-2

Moved & see that accounts be passed for payment ^{Carried}
 Moved & see that Bro J Moore be put on Rule 78
 Bro W. Taylor, W. Stringer, S. Lang joined the Active Service
 Moved by Bro Freeman see Bro Rodgers. Moved by Bro
 Res see by Bro Goldsmith that Bro Freeman ^{co}
 represent this Union in Court. Carried
 Moved that Sec get 1000 Formons Forms printed
 Carried.

Meeting closed until this night by the
Pres

Oct 7th 41

Minutes of meeting held in Trades Hall on the above
date in connection with the Operative Stonemason &
Society of Queensland.

Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed
 E. Mennde, R. Hudson Pres by Bro Pees.
 Bro E Mennde was duly elected Bro Hudson was
 elected in his absence Bro A Leslie was named on ^{N.S.W.} Chairman
 Quarterly Report, Moved by Bro M. Kemra see by Bro
 Affwood that the Auditors report be received.
 Bro W. Mackemott was duly elected Bro Boughton
 V. Pres, Bro T. Maddonah Tyler,
 J & L. Council Bro T. Dempster re Rule 78
 over

~~Master B.~~ Industrial Court re application at the award

T. & L. Council re 19 Annual Trade Union Congress Secretary K. S. Wales Society Bro W. D. Young Treasurer Mr R. F. Wolfe re application for Membership Bro A Leslie enclosing Clearance Card.

outward

~~D. J. G. [unclear]~~ re withdrawing from the group Bro W. D. Young electing him our representative Moved Bro T. Kempster be placed on Rule 98

Moved That Pres & Sec represent this Union at Soviet Union at the City Hall on the 31st Oct/41 Re B. T. Group Moved & Sec that this business be layed on the Table Re M. & W. that Bro ~~Webb~~ ^{Witherson} has not made any application for his annual fee to write. all correspondence be received & adopted Minutes of Executive being read

Delegates report

Bro Freeman reported on Specting Mr Gayford Re M. B. Association also on meeting Mr Parker (City Council) also on going to Court to represent this Union Bro Gillies also spoken these matters Sec reported that all what was ask for was given to this Union Moved by Bro ~~Freeman~~ ^{move} that ~~Sec by Bro [unclear] with~~ ^{that by reports by record carried} that we send a copy of our award to every employe withdrawn.

Bro Graham reported on the Apprenticeship Committee Moved & Sec the his report be received

Accounts

Account	Officers Salaries	10-15-9
	S. & S. Commission	2-18-0
	P. Fee	3-3-6
	Lost time Bro Freeman	1-16-0
	Secretary	1-16-0
	Master Builders	15-0
	Stamps	4-6
	Hall Rent	2-5-6
	Total	23-18-9

Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Beer that a sheet go around for Bro^P Murphy who has been off ill for some considerable time. Carried.

Moved & Sec that Sec get 200 award sheet carried
 Moved & Sec that a date be fixed next meeting for a Luncheon. Carried

Moved by Bro Gilles Sec by Bro Freeman that we pay Mr Gayford £2-2-0 & £1-00 for his Typist for their services. Carried.

Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Freeman that we wipe the £25 of the Daily Standard off the Books. Carried.

Meeting closed at 10-20 P.M.

Nov 4-10-41

Minutes of meeting in connection with the Operative Stone Masons Society held in Trades on the above date Bro Mackintosh in the chair & all officers present. Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed. New Members J. ~~Scott~~ Scott, J. B. Wilkinson, ~~A. Perry~~ Float hand, A. Perry Assistant. all were elected members of this Union P. O. Barry, copying Sawyer, J. Holmer Copying Sawyer, J. Harbroad, Assistant, C. L. Masters, Assistant, C. L. Randell, Assistant, L. Merriam, Jazzars.

Moved & Sec that they all be admitted to our Union Bro Goldsmith reported that a man working the gang Lane refusing to join this union. Moved that Sec intimes Mr Petrie re this man (Roach) Correspondence inward Bro. Apola, (Bro M. Lee re being placed on Rule 49) ^{Carried}

Bro. Denman. re dues. Bro Goldfinch re dues
 Moved that Bro be placed on Rule 49 until Camp is finished. Bro A. Rodgers move he be placed on Rule 49
 Industrial Court re printing award P. J. Lowther

re employ & terrazzo floor layers 172^d now carried
 Stuart Bro acknowledging our letter. Industrial Court
 re Lawther's appeal. Commonwealth Treasury
 re £100,000,000 Loan, outward Stuart Bro &
 Mr M. Campbell. Moved by Bro Pees. Sec by Bro Smart
 that ^{we} invest £50 in Com War Loan for the period 1945 & 46
 others to be left with the Sec Moved & Sec that

inward correspondence be received & out adapted,
 Report of delegates re visiting Master Builders.

re reading of the clause of float hands also re ^{clause} Mason
 it reads after a boy has served 5 years apprenticeship
 he will be entitled to Mason's rate of pay.

Bro Yiller reported on Bro Brighton not receiving his
 money from Mr Kerr. case finished satisfactory
 Moved the delegates reports be received, Carried.

Passing Accounts Delegates £1-4-0 Awards £3-15-3

Metropolitan Funeral service re Bro A. Campbell 12-0

Telephone £1-12-3 lost time Sec 3/- stamps 3-4

Moved & Sec that Accounts be paid for payment Carried

Moved by Bro Pees sec by Bro Manson that the Sec pay
 Bro Campbell funeral money pending getting his
 death certificate. Carried. Moved by Bro Smart sec

by Bro Pees that Sec draw £15-15-0 from the bank
 General Business. Bro Manson ask when they should

paid for new Award. Pres spoke of interviewing Mr
 Lawther & they would get paid this next Friday

Result of Bro Murphy collection so far is £5.13-0

Moved that the Subscription closes next meeting night

Pres spoke about about A.W.U. men putting up a
 wall in Canzoe Square. Moved that the Union approach

the Lord Mayor. Sec. Carried. Moved & Sec that Sec write

to Mr Lawther re men working in the yard & not in
 the Union. Carried. Moved & Sec that Bro Smart go

along with the Sec to see the Solicitor re his

asking his advice on compensation carried
 Union places it in the hands of the Sec.

Moved ^{by Bro Fuernan} we have our social on to be decided next
 Meeting night Dec by Bro Goldsmith carried
 Bro Goldsmith ask about granite on state job

Meeting closed at 10-20 P.M.
 by the President

2-12-41

Minutes of the Operative Stonemasons Society
 Held in Trades Hall on the above date all officers
 present Bro Mackintosh in the Chair

Minutes of previous meeting being read &
 confirmed carried New Member J. Proch was admitted
 C. Charke be admitted.

Bro Daughton, Bro G. Hill, Bro Richmond Moved see
 that these Bros be placed on Rule 78.

~~Lord~~ Mayor (2) City Council, Bro Young, Queensland
 P. J. Louther, N. Griffiths Combined A. F. P. Protest
 Committee. I & Labor Council of Queensland
 Department of Public Instruction, Apprentice Office
 In the Industrial Court of Queensland

Bro A. Campbell Death Certificate, outward, L. J. Price
 Department of Works, Lord Mayor (2), P. J. Louther
 H. S. Oton, Townsville, N. S. W. Sec.

Minutes Committee Bro Graham was selected
 Bro Griffiths left to Sec. Moved that Sec write & inform
 Bro Young that it is non convenient to visit
 To combine this year & would you kindly send all
 contributions down. We will make arrangements
 in the next year, Bro Ross reported a man working
 at P. J. Louther see his dues promised to pay on Friday
 Moved by Bro Fuernan & Bro Rogers that the ^{Sec} write to
 Mr Lowther that Mr Parmas that he become a
 member of this Society by the 5th Dec if not action

will be taken (carried). Delegates report Bro Miller reported on visiting several jobs being done by the City Council, also Commonwealth Bank.

Bro Freeman also spoke on seeing Mr Price re their work. Bro Graham reported on the Apprenticeship Committee. Moved & see that Delegates report be received. Carried.

Passing of accounts	£	s	d	
Monteton Printing Co	1	5	0	Total £ 18-00
Delegates Fees	1	7	6	
Last time Bro Freeman	1	4	0	
See	1	10	0	
Bro Graham		8	6	
Stamp		2	0	
		<u>5</u>	<u>17</u>	

Moved that Sec Visit Windsor job ^{Franklin} one day next week.

Total Collection for Bro Murphy £ 6-2-0.

Moved that the money collected be paid to Bro Goldsmith to be handed to Bro Davis to take to Bro Murphy & a letter to be sent to Bro Murphy.

Moved by Bro Rex that we hold our smoke on the 12th Dec. ~~withdrawn~~

Moved that we hold our next meeting on the 13th Jan 1942

Moved that Lightbond & Donaldson be the Auditor

Moved that we get 15 gallons of Beer for smoke 4 doz soft drink, 200 Samuiskes 250 Cigars

Moved Bro Mc Donough be placed on H. U. 78 Carried

Meeting closed at 10-30 P.M.

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason
 Society held in Trades Hall on Jan 13th 1942
 Bro Mackenroth in the Chair & all officers present
 Minutes of previous being read & confirmed
 Moved & see that C Mac Kenzie be admitted
 a member (Assistant) of this Union
 Moved that the report from Lightband & Donaldson
 & the Sec be received Moved that the money
 of N.S.W & Victoria areas be placed to the Union funds
 Carried Election of Officers Pres Mackenroth
 Vice Pres Bro Boughton Sec Bro Freeman Tyler
 Bro M. Donough.
 Mrs E M Moore re her husband's Funeral benefit
 enclosing Death certificate. Department of Labour
 re award rates during Holiday. Bro Ralph
 Bro Murphy re his collection Y & L Council
 N.S. Wales Society W. D. Young Isaacson (Rep)
 J. B. Wilkenson, W. H. Bennett (Treasurer)
 L. S. Watkins (Church) R. C. Ligher & Sons.
 The Bureau of Industry H. Brighton, T. Boughton
 J. Paterson, T. Mc Donough, J. Seed, W. D. Young
 Director of Labour.
 Moved. Bro Watkins, ~~J. Paterson~~, J. B. Wilkenson
 R. Hudson, L. Martin, C. Parnell, W. Moore,
 H. M. Herlin, Bro Irvine & Bro Winterbottom
 (all Military Service) Bro J. Pascoe
 Bro J. Shelton's Cross off books Bro J. Seed
 wishes for his clearance. & Bro Gillie's left trade.
 Moved & see that all be placed on rule 48 & those
 be granted their clearance cards
 Moved the date Bro Moore's funeral benefit
 be left to the Sec to vary
 Bro S. Davis reported on visiting Mrs. Price
 re getting some of the Bricklaying for some of our

new
minuteMrs
award

Edward

Loyal
port

unemployed. Bro Gillis also gave a lengthy report on this subject, all on using automatic tools on munitions also report on visiting Petre re paying Holiday pay. Moved & Sec that Delegate report be received. Moved & Sec that we see Mr Price Moved Bro Davis interview Mr Price.

Moved & Sec that we write to Mr Petre & inform him that we have gone into this matter with Bureau & time & half must be paid for time worked between Xmas & New Year carried

Passing of accounts

Officers Salaries \$10-15-3 S.S. Com \$3-1-6
Hall Rent 1-11-6 Lost time Sec \$2-2-0 Bro Davis \$1-16-0
Stamps 7-10 Total \$19-14-10. Paid for payment

Moved and seconded that the Sec write to the State Commission of Taxes re deductions of wages etc. carried.

Transfer of Lodge Furniture be left to Secretary Moved & Sec that Bro S. Davis elected in place of Bro Gillis one the Executive carried

Moved & Sec that Sec Draft \$10 from Bank to pay funeral Benefit. Moved that Sec get 250 Rule book Moved that the Sec write to W.P. Young informing him that we was late having our first meeting this year but will make arrangements as soon as possible. Moved that Sec write to Bro Knott informing that his Holiday pay awaits at Bureau of Industry

meeting closed by the Presd
at 10-20 P M

Minutes of committee meeting held in Trades Hall on Jan 21st 1942 all members present Bro Mackenroth in the chair

Correspondence from Bro Aylwood re injury to his left eye, also Bro Mackenroth made reference to an injury to his right eye. Re prices for printing New Rule Books Sec received two prices Country Press being the lowest the Committee decided to have them done by them. It was decided to add on the new rule book Rule 85A in place of Rule 85.

Moved by Bro Truman ^{Sec by Bro Rodgers} ~~Anyone joining this Unit after the age of 45 years & has not been a member of this Society before, shall not be entitled to any benefit under Rule 85. Anyone joining ^{this Society} after Jan 21st 1942 & is over the age of 45, & has not been a member of this Society before for a period of 5 years ^{prior} to ^{him} attaining the age of 45 years shall not be entitled to benefit of Rule 85. Passed.~~

Moved that we place on record the Dates of our meetings for the year which are
 3rd Feb 3rd March 31st March 28th April 26th May 23rd June
 July
 Moved & Sec that Sec write to Bro Smart re his visits & results to the Solicitor. Moved & Sec write to Bro Graham re his position of Justice. Moved that Sec write to Bro Angus re his time & half for the 3 Days between Xmas & New Year & to give Bro Mackenroth power collect. Moved that we should send 2 reps to Loonsonba
 Meeting closed at 10-30 P.M.
 by the Pres.

Moved we give our late Sec a Donation

Feb 3rd

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held on the above date in the Trades Hall. Bro Mackintosh & all officers present Minutes of previous meeting being read confirmed Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Pies that the Motion of the previous meeting re N.S.W. & Victoria be rescinded. Carried Moved by P. Sec by Bro Pies

correspondence

the action of the Minutes Carried. Moved by Bro Pies Sec by Bro Goldsmith J. Beh. become a member of this ~~assistant~~ Union (as assistant)

correspondence inward

Mrs E.M. Moore. A.L. Petrie. W. Young (2) Toombomba Bro Smart re his illness etc. Bro Alyward re his eye Bro Dunman re ^{his} enlistment O' Sullivan & Ruddy.

outward

A.L. Petrie - J. W. Roche. Bro Knott. Bro Young (2) Bro Smart. Bro Graham. Bro Hunt. Bro Begg.

Bro Agnew. (Bro Townsville). Moved by Bro Graham. Sec by Bro Goldsmith. that inward be received outward adopt Statements of accounts, Del fees £2-12-6 Bro Dow 3/ Sec 6/9 Phon Trans £1-12-6 Furniture 15/6 ink 1/- ribbon 3/6 Stamps 4/2. Total £5-18-11

Moved by Bro Graham Sec Bro Goldsmith that accounts be passed for payment carried.

Minutes of the Executive Meeting held on the 21st Jun/42 was read. Moved by Bro Pies Sec Bro Graham that our next meeting on the 3rd March to discuss the ~~new Rules~~ be a special meeting to discuss the

Alteration of Rule 85. Carried. Moved by Bro Goldsmith that we send a letter of appreciation for his services also a gift for his services. Sec by Bro Graham

Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Pies that the minutes of the executive be adopted.

Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Pies that Bro Mot. be admitted pending clearance. Moved by Bro Freeman

that the minutes re Bro Yella's clearance be rescinded. Carried. Moved by Bro Freeman Sec by Bro Graham

that all new members give their Private address also what part of the Trade they do. So as to assist the Sec. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Young to Bro Young to visit there Sec by Bro Rees. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Rees that Bro Boughton go to Loooomba with the Sec. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Rees that Delegates get 1 day pay of Travelling expenses Moved that Sec Draft from Bank Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Goldsmith carried.

Meeting closed by the Presd at 10-30 P.M.
March 3rd

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall in Connection of the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland on the above date

All officers present Bro Mackintosh in the chair
Minutes of previous Meeting read read.

Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Rees that the Minutes be received & adopted

Moved by Bro ^{Rodger} ~~Graham~~ Sec by Bro ^{Graham} ~~Rodger~~ that action be taken against Mr. Horn. Olsen should be not pay his money by the 1st March & P. J. Louthie be notified

Mr. Kellie re his husband's death. Bro Young & Bro Young
Queensland aid Russia Committee. Bro A. Parry.
Commonwealth Treasury. W. S. Adams, Secretary
Bro J. Agnew. Bro Bennette. Bro Gillie
Bro Young & Bro Bennette.

Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Rees that correspondence be received & outward adopted. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Goldsmith the full amount of money received less postage & money order. Thanking him for his kind offers. Re Bro Parry moved by Bro Rodger Sec by Bro Boughton that ~~he~~ ~~destr~~ his resignation be received
Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Rodger the Sec write.

to Bro Keller informing him that it's a long
 article Bro Keller paid any contributions but
 would look up the books & see if Bro Keller was
 placed on our Rule & left for his hands. ~~Carried~~
 Bro Boughton reported that he was carrying on
 during his absence. Pres reported on going to see
 Mr Morris. re Bro Davis being dismissed. Sec endorsed
 all the Pres said. Bro Graham reported on the Appren-
 tice committee. Bro Davis reported on Visiting Mr
 Price (City Council) Moved by Bro Pres sec by Bro
 Goldsmith that all delegates reports be received

Passing of accounts O. Pullivan's Ruddy for
 County, Pres \$8-17-6, Index Book 24/- Enrol 24/
 Stamp 3/4 Lost time Sec 9/0 Pres 3/0 Bro Graham
 3/0 Sale tax 17/9 - Total \$15-6-5 Moved
 by Bro Pres Sec by Bro Goldsmith that account
 be passed for payment.

Motion Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro
 Graham, that we give our late Sec Bro Gillie a donation
 in appreciation of his past services. Moved by
 Bro Graham sec by Bro Pres that we give Bro
 Gillie \$5.00. Carried. Re alteration of Rule 85
 Moved by Bro Freeman Sec by Bro Rodgers that anyone
 joining this Society after Jan 21st 1940 & is
 over the age of 45 & has not been a member
 of this Society for a period of 5 years prior
 to him attaining the age of 45 years shall not
 be entitled shall not be entitled to benefit
 under Rule 85.

Meeting closed by the Pres.
 at 10 - 30

Moved by Graham sec by Bro Rodgers
 that the Sec draw \$5.00 from Bank
 Carried

31st March 1942

Minutes of the Operative Stonemason Society
of Queensland Held in Trades Hall on the above
date all Officers present

Minutes of previous meeting read

Moved by Pres Sec by Bro Davis that
Minutes of previous meeting being read &
confirmed carried. Moved by Br Freeman
Sec by Bro McDonough that Mr Osler
become a member of this Society

Moved by Bro Rodgers Sec by Bro Rees
that Lightland & Donaldson be out-
Autdoors again.

inward
outward
Mrs Forester re Bro Agnes letter Bro Gillis
re his Donation Bro Bennett Department
of Labour. Bro Young ^{Mr Rice} Lawsoomba Bro
Goldsmith. N. S. Wales Society, Bro S. J. Merrin
Mrs Keller. Cannon & Cripps Bro Agnes
N. S. Wales. Registrar of Trades Union

Bro Young. Mr Rice. Moved by Bro Rodgers
Sec Bro Rees that Correspondence be received
& outward adopted. Moved by Bro Gillis Sec by
Bro Davis that we bill Bro Wilkinson late
of this Society with 2/- Carried. Bro G. J. Jones

Bro Kneller Moved Sec that these Bro's
be placed on Military Duties. Receipt Book of
Depon of Labour £1-11-0 Stamps 2/4 Moved
by Graham Sec by Bro Rees that ac be
paid for payments. Moved by Bro Gillis Sec by

inward
Bro ~~Davis~~ Sec by Bro Rees that any member
who is placed on Rule 784 who is working at
some other calling shall be struck off the Book
Moved by Bro Rodgers Sec by Bro Davis Bro Graham
be shop steward on Newcastle job

Moved by Pres see by Bro Boughton that Bro
 Beh be granted his clearance carried.
~~Notice of Motion by Bro Davis~~
 Moved by Bro Rodger see by Bro Pres that see
 first notice in Papers re our next Summer
 Meeting Moved we have an executive meeting
 Meeting Closed at 10-30.

Executive Meeting held in Trade Hall
 on Tuesday April 7th all members present
 except Bro Boughton an apology by Bro Freeman
 Committee recommend that these following men
 be placed on Rule 79 honorary members
 Anderson ~~and~~ Young, Menden A, Denington,
 Brighton Smart Murphy, Parson, & Horton.
 Also Committee recommend that the
 Rule 78 be carried out as it reads
 notice for Pres. Quarterly Meeting on
 Tuesday 28th April All members are
 earnestly required to attend this
 meeting as it is of importance those
 members on Rule 78. are requested to attend
 put in Pres on April 24th Frimling Laurie & Tele.
 Rule 85. This does not apply to
 members on Militancy Service
 Moved by Bro Goldsmith see by Bro Davis
 that see write to Mr Price for an interview
 re men working on Mayne Inc job
 Moved by Bro Goldsmith see by Bro Davis
 that Bro Mackenzie & Bro Freeman be
 delegates to Mr Price
 Rule 79, A. Mullhall. by Frimling, by Annand.
 R. Bell, J. Malcom, H. Steer.

April 28th 1942

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in the Trades Hall on the above date all officers present except Bro Mac Donough Bro Mackintosh in the chair, Bro Rodgers taking Bro Mac Donough Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed, ~~Dep~~

Dep. of Labour (2) Bro Young (2) Bro Manning Bro A.E. Austin, Bro Agnew (outward) Bro Young (2) Mr Price. N.S. Wales Society, Bro Manning, Bro Austin.

Moved by Bro Russ Sec by Bro Goldsmith that the Compendium received & outward adopted. Carried. Moved by Graham Sec by Bro Mackay that the Union take the Man power re Loooomba. carried. Minutes of the

Meeting held on the 7th April being read & discussed re weeks sick pay. Moved by Bro Gillie Sec by Bro Rodgers that Sec write to Mr Wallace re ruling of same. Carried. Delegate report Bro Mackintosh reported on visiting Mr Price with Bro Freeman re more

Masons working on Air Raid shelter. Moved when we interviewed Man power that we endeavor to better conditions of Masons. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro Mackay carried. Man Sec re military delegates Accounts office Salary £10-15-3 P.S.

Comm £1-13-0 Lattime Pns 19/6. Sec £1-5-6 Del Fee £2-5-0 Rent £1-4-6 Late Sec Tele 13/9 C. Mail 11/3 Tel 10/6 Stamp 4/3 Total £20-5-6. (General Business)

Bro Jenkins reported on being put off on the Commonwealth Bank for a couple of days. He wanted to know whether he was paid right.

Moved and seconded that the Pres and Sec interview the solicitor re Morris's job. Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Russ that Sec write Telberg regarding grave diggers doing

stonemason work. discussion on Rule 78. Moved by Bro Gillie Sec by Bro Goldsmith that we write to

Meeting closed at 10-40

outward

May 12th 1942

Minutes of the Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland. Held in the Trades Hall on the above date. All officers present. except Bro Mc Donough Bro Mac

Minutes of previous being read ^{in the chair} moved by Bro Manson Sec by Bro Rees that Minutes be received, carried Lightbond & Donaldson. Kevin Lyons, (A. L. P. P. J. Wallace Industrial Court. (2) Department of Labour.

Carried

B. City Council re work in cemetery. N.S. Wales Society

outward

P. J. Lawther. Wagner & Son, P. J. Lawther. Wagner & Son, Bro's Anderson, Anna Brighton. Bell, Demeter, Manson. Murphy, Malcolm, Mansony, Mulhall, Smart, young, & Steer. Industrial Registrar, K. D. Morris Weblbey. Moved by Bro Rees Sec Bro Manson

that inward Correspondence be received & outward adopted. A discussion took place re Lawthers re working on Easter Monday. Moved by Bro Goldsmith

Moved by Bro Mc Carther Sec by Bro Randall that the Sec interview Mr P. J. Lawther re this matter Carried. Re Wagner left & until Sec write Bro Jones re this matter. Moved by Bro Freeman Sec by

Bro Goldsmith. that Bro Rees finds out who set the Tenazze stop at Woolworths on May 9th & report at our next meeting. Carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that the Auditors report not being read at our last meeting it be put into these minutes. Sec by Bro Rodger.

Moved and seconded that the Sec adjust the valuations of the rule books and awards moved by Bro Rodger seconded by Bro Larson. Carried. Moved by Bro Larson Sec Bro Goldsmith

that Pres & Sec interview Mr Morris failing result from the interview ^{they interview} our Solicitor cost Pres 12/- Sec 12/- Envelops 3/- Stamp 3/- total £1-10-0 Moved by Bro Manson

See by Bro Holdsworth that accounts be had for payment carried. Moved by Bro Rodgers see Bro Pees that our next meeting be held on June 2nd & fortnightly after. Carried
 Moved by Bro Rodgers see Bro Manson that Petrus case be left in the hands of the Sec. Bro C. Aylward be placed on Rule 78 Moved by Bro Larson see Bro Manson.
 Moved by Bro Clark see by Bro Rodgers that Bro Knott be taken off Rule 78.

June 2nd

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason Society of Ld on the above date all officers present - Bro Mackintosh in the chair.

Minutes of previous meeting being read & correct
 Keith Wright was elected member as a concrete

Bro Sinclair. re his arrears now due Bro Manson see Bro Larkin the he pay 14/- carried Industrial Court (2) Bro Murphy Bro Brighton. Bro Annand, Bro Anderson Bro Malcolm. Bro Steer. Bro Smart. Bro Mounsey.

Thanking the Members for placing them as Honorary Members. Bro Young Loowomba. Moved & see by Bro Manson & Larkin that Sec write to Bro Gannwood employer re his position. Bro H.S. Oton left to Sec. Commonwealth of Australia. K. Morris. Sec reported on this matter all so the Pres. Settled by the men being paid. Bro Jenkins verified their statement.

P.J. Louther. (2). Moved by Bro Fuernan that S. Stewart get in touch with all members asking them to send a note to the Sec ^{regarding} whether they worked or not on Easter Monday.

Moved by Bro Larkin that our Sec write to the S. S. giving him a letter to present to the members of this Society asking them to reply to the Sec whether they were told whether they were to work on E. Monday or not & the Sec to claim one day pay from P.J. Louther failing payment of same further action to be taken see by Bro Graham. Carried

returned

Bro Jones I da. Moved by Bro Larkin that see ~~to~~ ^{Pres} to ~~the~~ interview by Laws re closing down of Monumental Yards etc. see by Bro Goldsmith. Bro Arton. Mr Fehlbeg. P. J. Lowther K.D. Morris. N. S. Wales. Society. (Moved that J. Waite be placed on rule ~~78~~ 78. also Bro E. Church.) Commonwealth Treasurer, Interest on War Conversion Loan 13/- Moved by Bro Graham, see by Bro Larkin the letter from the C. Treasurer re war loan be left on the table carried. Passing of accounts last time see 6/- Pres 6/- O. Fees 12/- Stamp 2/4 Telephone 2-9-8. Total £3-16-0 Moved by Bro Goldsmith Pres Bro Graham Moved by Bro Goldsmith see by Bro Rees that Bro Dav be placed on Rule 78. carried.

Meeting closed by the Pres at 10-0 clock
 June 16th 1942

~~Minutes~~ Meeting of United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting the Vice President Bro Goldsmith acting in his place. Bro Macenroth in chair. ~~Minutes~~ Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Manson that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Soviet Friendship League, from Bro Young Toowoomba, Bro Rees, (G. Bauman, G. Manson, A. M. Larkin, E. G. Randall, E. F. Church, Albert Thurlow, J. M. Arthur, F. J. Clark), P. J. Lowther, Department of Labour and National Service. (Outward Correspondence). To Deputy Director General of Man Power, to Bro Rees, to Bro Simons, to Bro Young Toowoomba, to Wagner and Sons

Lanwornla, to L. J. Lowther. Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Clark that correspondence be adapted, carried.
 (Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported on going to see the Deputy Director of Man Power and he got a promise that any mason that had a promise of a job in Sydney would get his fare paid. Bro Graham also reported on matters in connection with apprenticeship business.
 Bros Freeman and Macarboth also reported on seeing the Director of Manpower re Bro Alward being put off from P. J. Lowther etc. Moved and seconded Bro Gillie seconded by Bro Manson that delegates report be received, carried. (Accounts)

Expenditure. Last Time President 12⁰⁰

Sec 12⁰⁰

Stamps 1⁰⁶

Delegates Fees 3⁰⁶

Total 7¹²

Moved by Bro Gillie seconded by Bro Rees that accounts be paid, carried. Moved by Bro Graham that the Delegates be empowered to approach the solicitor failing a satisfactory report from Mr Walsh re P. J. Lowther case, seconded by Bro Clark, carried. Moved by Bro Graham that Baumanns name be sent to P. J. Lowther claiming a days wages for Easter Monday seconded by Bro Gillie, carried. It was moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that the alteration of rule re men over 45 years be printed, carried.

All members on military service be placed on temporary stoppage. Moved by Bro Rees that one hundred leaflets of the amended rule be printed, carried seconded by Bro Graham, carried. Meeting closed by the

President @ 9-45 PM

30th June 1942

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemasons Society
of Queensland Held in Trades Hall on the above date

Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Larkin. New Members H Chapman become a member of this union as an assistant Moved by Bro Boughton Sec by Bro Goldsmith that it be left open for another fortnight on account of him being called up for military duties carried. Moved by Bro Boughton Sec by Bro Rees that Lightward & Donaldson be auditors for the coming Quarter.

Bro. A. Leslie. Bro Young (Toowoomba). Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Manson that the Sec write to Bro Leslie inform him he is entitled ^{benefit} funeral for 14 weeks but if the Sec makes him pay his dues before the 30th June he will get his money refunded. Sec to explain to N.S.W. Sec.

Carried. Bro R. Bell re being placed an Honorary Member Letter from Operative Stonemason Society of N.S.W.

P.J. Lawther. Moved by Bro Rees Sec by Bro Goldsmith that Correspondence inward received & outward adopted

Bro's reports on the going out to butcher's Cem re Men working on Sat. Moved by Bro Larkin Sec by Bro Goldsmith that Sec write P.J. Lawther re Men working in Cem on Saturday. Carried. also to the men concerned.

Bro Brown & Valentine. Sec & Pres to see the Police whether it is essential to have an Industrial inspector with them to see men working in cemetery. Moved by Bro Manson Sec by Bro Larkin. Bro Sec reported on getting in touch with the Dept of Man power but has not received the result. Moved by Bro Manson Sec by Bro Larkin that Del report

be received ^{now} Carried

be received Carried

Correspondence inward

outward

Correspondence

Del report

Passing of Accounts printing 1 5/-
 Del Fees 12/- Stamps 5^d total £ 1-6 Moved
 Bro Res Sec Bro Larkin. that account be passed
 for payment. Pres spoke on the Allied B.L.G.
 why we didn't get an invitation to go the meeting
 on the Allied work group. Moved that this matter
 be left in see hands of Bro Boughton Sec by Bro
 Res.

Meeting Closed by the Pres
 10-6 P.M.

July 14th

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemasons Society
 of Queensland held in the Trades Hall on the above date
 all officers present & Bro N Mackemoth in the Chair.

Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed
 on the motion of Bro Res Sec by Bro Goldsmith.

Creditor's report from Lightbond & Donaldson was
 read. Moved by Bro Res Sec by Bro Goldsmith that
 the Auditor's report be received. Carried. Bro Brunter
 asking for his clearance carried

Mr Walsh Rep Director of Man Power No. 511 Sec, Bro Leslie,
 Bro's Valentine, Brown, Wright, & Lyons, re working on Sat

Moved by Bro Richards Sec by Bro Res. that come
 be received & returned adopted. Carried.

Sec reported on seeing our Solicitor & that a letter
 was sent to P.J. Lawther & Bro C Pilling the Pres
 read the letters ~~which were~~ ^{which were} sent. Sec also reported with
 getting in touch with Mr Walsh, re P.J. Lawther.

Moved by Bro Rodgers that the first ^{employer} ~~who~~ who works
 Monumental work on Sat shall be prosecuted. Sec by
 Bro Clark) withdrawn Bro Freeman moved Bro Rodgers Sec
 that Sec interview the Industrial re Monumental
 workers working on Sat & if we are in the right to
 take proceedings Carried

Passing of Accounts Officers Salaries £10-15-3.
 P.S. Comf £2-3-0 last time Pres 12/- Sec 18/-
 Hall £1-4-6 Stamps 6/3 Total £15-19-0

Sec reported receiving a letter from Bro Valentine
 re his arrears. Bro J. Pilling, C.C. Masters, C. Child
 all in Camp. also Bro E. Mende & Roberts.

Bro F Brown & A Neilson be struck off the books
 Carried

Meeting Closed by the Pres
 10-0. P.M.

July 28th 1942

Minutes of the Operative Stonemason Society of England.
 Held on the above date. All officers in the presence Bro Fox with

Minutes of previous being read & confirmed on the Motion
 of Bro Goldsmith sec'd by Bro Larcom. Moved by Bro Mr Arthur
 sec'd by Bro Clark that the Sec write Bro Roberts re drawing
 his arrears. Sec to inform him of his arrears.

The Pres informed us of the Death of Bro J. Smart & a few

moments silence was taken. Moved by Bro Laman that

Bro Mansson inform the Shop steward that we accept Mr
 Chapman as a member of the Union.

Bro Leslie. Sec to answer asking Bro Leslie who is cutting the
 stone & who is setting. carried @ P of Lowther & son, Mr P.V. Thum.

Mr P.V. Thum.

Sec reported on visiting P.J. Lowther with the Industrial Inspector
 Pres also spoke on visiting P.J. Lowther a great discussion took
 place also a long letter was also read by the Pres.

Moved by Bro Goldsmith that we write to P.J. Lowther & so
 sec'd by Bro Clark informing them that we have confidence
 in our Sec & the Trustees to sign the letter. Moved by Bro

Mr Arthur sec'd D. Rodgers that Sec write the Industrial Inspector
 re Sat work Moved by Bro Larcom sec'd by Bro Mansson
 that Del report be received

Constitution
 inward

outward

Del report

Passing of Accounts Last time Pres 6/- Sec
 J 1-19-0 Del Fees 6/- S.S. Com 4/- O Sullivan & Rudm 10/6
 Stamps 1/8. See to ask were upon car procedure

Meeting Closed by the Pres at
 10 - 35

August 11th 1942

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in "Trade Hall",
 all officers present excepting the Vice Pres,
 Bro Macmorath in chair, Bro Goldsmith
 taking Vice President place. Minutes of
 previous meeting were read and confirmed
 on the motion of Bro Manson seconded by
 Bro Rees. carried. (New Members) moved and
 seconded by Bro Manson and Bro Graham
 that H. Chapman be a member, carried,
 (Correspondence Inward) From N. S. M.
 Masons Society, Sydney Robertson and Son, re
 Bro Smart's claims, Bro Gilland. moved by
 Bro Manson seconded by Bro Graham that
 Bro Gillan be struck off the books, carried,
 Bro Bennets. left in Sec hands.
 (Outward Correspondence) To Bro Leslie,
 Mr Smart, P. J. Leather. D. Roberts.
 Moved by Bro Graham and seconded by Bro Rees
 that correspondence be endorsed, carried.
 (Delegates Reports). Bro Freeman reported on
 seeing the Industrial Inspector re masons
 working in monumental yards on Saturdays.
 Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro
 Manson that delegate report be received,
 carried, (Accounts) Last Term Sec 8.00
 Stamps $\frac{1.3}{4.02}$

Moved by Bro Graham that accounts be
 paid, seconded by Bro Manson, carried,
 Refund from Post Masters General of
 1st 2nd 6 Telephone ~~account~~, transfer,
 Moved by Bro Manson, seconded by
 Bro Graham that Bro D. Roberts be
 struck off the books, carried,
 Moved by Bro Manson, seconded by
 Bro Rees that N. Olsen be put on
 Military rule, carried, Moved by
 Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that
 all members on military service are
 not entitled to benefit under Rule
 85, carried. Moved by Bro Rees seconded
 by Bro Manson that Bro G. Hill be
 struck off (rule 48) as from 1st July
 1942. carried, (It was moved by Bro
 Graham and seconded by Bro Goldsmith
 that we write to the Apprenticeship
 Committee of the Building Trades
 Section, re the cancelling of the
 indentures of apprentice H. Thurlow
 this boy was called up for military
 examination we understand that
 passed the military medical exam
 but was desirous of joining the
 Navy but could not do so until
 apprenticeship indentures was
 cancelled he therefore failed in
 medical exam for the Navy and
 was desirous of resuming his
 trade again on the following day
 he was unable through sickness
 to come to work on the following

day he received a days notice that his indentures were cancelled until after the war. This boy is not in military service yet but is awaiting call up therefore we wish that this boy be reinstated until called up and make applications for all time lost and to be paid for.

(He notified P.O. Lowther that he failed for the Navy)

Meeting closed at 10-10 P.M.

August 25th 1942

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting the Vice President. Bro Macarboth in chair, Bro Goldsmith taking the Vice President position. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed on the motion of Bro Rees seconded by Bro M^cDonough, carried, (Correspondence Inward) from Bro Young Tomamba, left in Sec hands. (Outward correspondence) to W. H. Bennetto, Sec N. S. W. Lodge, Moved and seconded that correspondence be endorsed, carried. (Accounts) Stamps 10th moved that account be paid, carried. General Business, Bro Mackenzie has gone into camp, moved that he be placed on military rule, moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Alyward carried. Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro M^cDonough that ~~Bob~~ Cividin be struck off the books, carried. Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro M^cDonough that the Sec write to P.O. Lowther

pointing out to him that he is employing
an unfinancial member of this union
Bro H. Valentine, carried, if he does not
become financial action will be taken,
Meeting closed at 9-30 P.M.

8th 8/1942

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall
in connection with the Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland on the above date all
officers except Bro Mc Donough, Bro N. Mackintosh
in the chair.

Minute of previous being read & adopted moved by Bro
Graham. Sec by Bro McKee, that the minutes be received
& adopted.

Bro Bennetto, P.J. Louther & Co (2) a discussion
took place re P.J. Louther's letter

Bro Mc Gibney moved No notice be taken of P.J.
Louther letter & if the Industrial office say to
go on with the case, this Union take action

Bro Graham Sec & fails to go on with the
case the Union to take action Sec by Bro Graham
carried. ^{outward} Bro Jones Toowoomba Moved by Bro Graham

Sec by Bro Goldsmith that the outward Correspondence
be endorsed & received. Bro Graham reported on the
Apprenticeship Committee. Moved by Bro Pies Sec by

Bro Goldsmith that the report be received passing of
Accounts Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro
Mc Gibney that the account be passed for payment

Phone No. 1-2 lost See 6/0 Stamp 8^d Passing Del Fee
12/6 Total £3-0-4 Moved that W. Jones be placed
on Mail Work. Moved by Bro Graham Sec by Bro McKee

carried. Moved by Bro Graham that we grant
D. Potts a permit to work at P.J. Louther's
to 31st October seconded by Bro Mc Gibney.

carried. Now Pres ask for his resignation be placed
before

A Discussion took place re Granite job.
Meeting closed at 10-0 P.M.
by the Pres

Sept 22nd 1942

Minutes of the Operative Stone Masons Society
of Queensland Held in Trades Hall on the above
date All officers present

Minutes of previous Meeting read & confirmed.
Bro Mc Gilroy - Seconded By Bro Riss
moved Bro Mc Gilroy, Seamed Bro Graham
that Bro Boughton act as Persecute
moved Bro Graham that the Auditor
continue Seamed Bro Mc Gilroy.

Moved Bro Mc Gilroy that Bro Graham
act as Vice President for this night Meeting.
seconded Bro Riss.

Correspondence read in ward Moved Bro
Macintosh Bro Riss.

Delegate report re Court proceedings
Moved Bro Mc Gilroy seconded Bro
Goldsmith that Delegate report be received
carried By majority.

accounts. Moved Bro Mc Gilroy Seamed
Bro Macintosh passed for payment &
carried amount 10/5
last tin See 10/5 Stamps 5

General Business Moved Bro See
Seamed Bro Goldsmith that Court

22/9/42

Proceeding be procured from the court
~~at point~~ & payed for. By the Union
 Bro Macerboth moved that the Union file
 to Building Trades Groups re Allied
 Works Council on essential works
 moved Bro Macerboth that the Secy approach
 Building Trades Groups. Seconded Bro.
 Jenkins, moved 2 Delegates visit
 Allied Works Council. Bro Secy.
 Bro Secy. Bro Graham.

The 2 to combine

Delegates Bro Secy?

Bro Gillies interview the
 Allied Work Council.

Try write Building Trades Groups.

Secy. Bring up while at the Delegation.

Bro Macerboth & Bro Thompson as
 signed ~~as~~ as masons & paid. Labour
 rate of pay. also Bro Caldwell re
 rate pay under C.B.C. & present rate
 as Quarryman. He is also signed as
 a Stonemason also that the 40 hour
 week be brought up while at the Delegation.

Meeting closed by president. 9.45 PM

6th October 1942

54

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall on the above date
in connection with the Operative Stonemason Society of
Queensland all officers present excepting Bro Mackenroth
who has resigned Bro Gillies being elected in his place
Meeting of previous being read confirmed, on the
Motion of Bro Mackenroth sec by Bro Goldsmith
Moved by Goldsmith sec by Bro Mackenroth that Mr W
Waldren become a member of this Society as a Masons
assistant Carried. Moved that the Sec report be received
re not banking any money, by Bro Mc Gilroy sec by
Bro Alward. Lightford & Donaldson.

Quartely report was read. Bro Graham moved & Bro
Goldsmith sec that report be received. Carried.

Mr J. D. Smart Moved by Bro Mackenroth sec by Bro Goldsmith
left to Secretary, Trades Labor Council. Moved by Bro
Graham sec by Bro Mc Gilroy that as we have divested
all we could in the War Loan we could not afford to
invest any more. J. E. Lewis. P. J. Lowther. re

working overtime. Moved by Bro Mackenroth that we
~~grant~~ these firms be granted a month at 12 hours
per week. Sec by Bro Rees. & that it must be signed
by Mr Walsh Industrial officers. that they specify
the time they are to work. Moved by Bro Graham
sec by Bro Mc Gilroy that they only work 4 hours
Saturday & the other 8 hours from Mon to Fri. Sec to
write. Carried. Queensland B. T. Group. Clerk of the

Petty Sessions Moved that this letter be placed on
the file Moved by Bro Mackenroth. sec by Bro Mc Gilroy
Moved that Correspondence be received Carried

outward N. S. Wales Society. Bro Dawson (B. T. G.) Clerk of
Petty Sessions. Deputy Director of Allied Works
Brisbane. Moved Bro Graham sec by Bro Rees
that outward Cor. be adopted. Carried.

Sec reported on visiting allied works. also Bro Gillie

also reported also. Moved by Bro Mackenroth see by Bro Graham that Delegates report be received carried

Passing of account Moved by Bro Graham see by Bro McGilvery that accounts be paid officers Salaries \$10-10-0 S.S. Com. \$1-12-0. Lost time see 18/- Bro Gillie 12/- Stamps 13/4 Clerk of Petty Sessions 13/4, Rent \$1-15-0 total \$16-13-5.

Report of Bro Mackenroth re affiliating with the B. J. Group. Moved by Bro Mackenroth see by Bro Jenkins that we affiliate with the B. J. Group. when put to the motion the motion was lost by 4 to 4.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth see by Bro Goldsmith that our representative call attention to the apprenticeship committee re apprentices the difference between Voluntary call up being ~~paid~~ the wages of them. Moved by Bro Mackenroth that Bro Pasco pay 14/- & that clears him until the end of the year, see by Bro McGilvery carried. Moved by Bro Mackenroth see by Bro McGilvery that Bro Boughton be made an Honorary Member. Carried. Moved by Bro Mackenroth. See by Bro Richard Carried.

Meeting by the Pub
at 10-30 PM

20th Oct 1942

56

Minutes of the United Operative Stonemasons' Society of Queensland. held in the Trades Hall on the above date all officers present with the exception of the vice president.

Minutes Confirmed & adopted.

after a discussion on the minutes Bro Loughlin Honary membership - the Minutes were adopted by the President.

Moved by Bro Jackson that all Brothrs placed on Honary membership be dealt with

Statement of accounts were received & adopted. Bro Mc Gilvray moved the Bro Bughton be asked to attend next meeting for further discussion. Sec by Bro Ross

Correspondence. were received in ward & dealt with letter from Bro Thum left to the Secy.

* re the late Bro Smart - claim was duly signed & left in to the Secy *

* Letter Trades & Labour Council moved by majority that the same left on the Table *

* Letter from the Messrs P. J. Lowther & Son Stonemasons to be discussed ~~with~~ when reply came from the above firm when he advised the Union request to be discussed in General Business

Correspondence moved & adopted by Bro Mc Gilvray Sec by Bro Goldsmith

Passing of accounts moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Ross.

S S Com
Stamps

4/-
2/8
6/8

the Secy granted permission to withdraw from
 the Bank of 7. per Bank account
 re late Bro Smarts Granite claim
 money by Bro Macbeth See by
 Bro Jenkins on all certificates being
 completed in the form

Delegate report. ?

General Business

discussion on the Granite for the Docks
 that the employees to be granted a discussion on
 the job re the working the 52 hours at
 arrangement be left at the employees

Motion by Bro McGilvery second Bro Geo
 that P. J. Lonther letter lay until reply
 from the firm to Secy request to the
 3 clauses as laid down by the
 Union & that the Union strictly
 adhere to the previous hours as
 stated no further General Business

Meeting closed by the President

9-45 PM

Nov 3rd 1942

58

United

Minutes of the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting the Vice President. Bro Goldsmith taking his place for the time being. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Graham that minutes be adopted, seconded by Bro Randall. Moved by Bro Macenroth that Bro Boughton be summoned by letter to attend next meeting seconded by Bro McGilvray carried.

(Correspondence Inward) from J. D. Smart, = thanking lodge for General benefit, Trade and Labour Council of Queensland, Moved by Bro Graham that letter from Labour Council re Aid to Russia, lay on table, seconded by Bro Goldsmith, carried. Commonwealth Rating Commission. Moved that letter lay on table. Department of Labour and Industry. Moved by Bro McGilvray that the Sec and Pres sign any paper sent along by the Building Trades Group regarding refs on the Employment Exchange Board, seconded by Bro Macenroth.

(Outward Correspondence) To Mr J. D. Smart moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Graham that correspondence be endorsed.

(Accounts) Expenditure. Audit fee

5" 15" 6

Moved by Bro Graham that accounts be paid if found correct, carried, seconded by Bro Macenroth. (General Business) Bro Randall wanted to know about the terms of

overtime on the Dock job. a lengthy discussion ensued. Bro Macenroth moved that this Union send two delegates to the Allied Works Council re the payment of wages at P. J. Lowthers also asking for a 1 war loading on the Dock job. also he wants to get clear the wages of himself and other brothers that are working as labourers but do not get their tradesmen award rates as set down in the C. C. C award,

also ten minutes smoke morning and afternoon. hot water to be supplied ~~to~~ during overtime. for all members seconded by Bro Graham. carried. Delegates appointed to the Allied Works Council, Bro Freeman and Bro Macenroth carried, Moved by Bro Macenroth that the ship steward at Lowthers draw Mr Lowthers attention to Sub Clause 5 in the overtime rates. seconded by Bro Graham. carried, Meeting closed at 10-15 P.M.

Nov 17-1942

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland Held in the Trades Hall on the above date All officers present ~~But enough~~
 Minutes of previous meeting being read & confirmed
 Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Mackenroth carried
 Trade & Labor Council Re Trades & Labor Council Rate for
 Moved by Bro Mackenroth seconded by Bro Goldsmith that it
 lay on the Table. N. S. Wales Society. letter be received
 Moved by Bro Mackenroth that this union keep
 a record of Bro Wilkinson record see by Bro Goldsmith
 Carried

Copies
inward

Bro Boughton, as the mover of the Motion was absent. The Motion Lapsed Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Goldsmith that Cover be received & minutes adopted. Carried. Bro Freeman reported on meeting allied Works Council re Working hours which are 40 hours per week 4 hours overtime at times & half of the rest ~~double time~~. Bro Mackenroth also replied re smoke & the half Cribb Clause & sub clause 8 of our Award Bro Russ reported on meeting Mr Lowther re cribb 1/2 hour a discussion took place re overtime being ~~moved~~ moved by Bro Mackenroth the S.S. of Lowther notify the employer & the employees the 52 hours is the limit for each week also to Mr Petrie, the Sec to write to Bro Shurlow & Bro Randell to attend our next meeting. Sec by Bro Graham X carried. ~~Moved by Bro Jenkins~~

~~Moved~~ Bro Graham reported on inspecting the Colledge re the apprentices work at the Colledge. Moved by Bro Russ Sec by Bro Jenkins that Delegates report be received Carried. Passing of account. Last time Bro Mackenroth & Sec 12/- each Stamp 10/- Delegate Fee 4/- Ltd 1-8-10 moved by Bro Goldsmith see for Bro Russ carried. ~~Moved by Bro Jenkins that this Union approach the Industrial Court for War loading of 6/- per week. Sec by Bro Graham.) Carried. Moved that the Sec write N.S. Wales Society for a copy of their case re War loading. Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Graham. Bro Miller reported that Bro Dickenson of this Union has been killed in the Middle East.~~

Meeting Closed at 10-15 P.M.
 by the Presd

1-12-42

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall on the above date in connection with the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland. Bro Gillie in the chair & all officers present. Minutes of previous meeting being read. Moved by Bro Goldsmith that the Minutes be read & confirmed Sec by Bro Randall. Moved by Bro Mackenroth sec by Bro Goldsmith that C. Jenkins become a Member of this Society as an assistant. Carried. Correspondence inward. ~~of South~~ Industrial Court. re P. J. Lawther working Men in Emp. Moved by Bro Mackenroth if the Sec receives a call from the Industrial ^{Court} re Lawther, that our Sec appear at Court & ~~refuse the permission~~ Sec by Bro Goldsmith. Carried. Trades & Labor Council left the table. N.S. Wales Society. Women Phittuses Committee Moved by Bro Mackenroth that the Sec write & see what assistance they require Sec by Bro Goldsmith. Carried. Department of Labor & Employment Moved by Bro Goldsmith sec by Bro Randall that it be left on the table. Outward N.S.W. Society. Bro Randall & Shurhew.

Bro Graham report on his attending the Apprentices Committee Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Goldsmith that Delegates report be received. Carried.

Passing of account. Feb 3-16-3 Stamp 1-6 D. F. 4-0 Total 4-1-9 Moved by Bro Graham sec by Bro Goldsmith that accounts be passed for payment.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Rees that the Bro Roberts be made a new Member. Carried.

Bro Gillie spoke regarding Mr Petrie re payment on overtime re working on Granite for the Dock. Sec to have the power to ask Mr Petrie & Mr Kemp if they are willing to meet Mr Kemp re wages on the Granite for the Dock along with two Delegates Sec & Bro Jenkins Elected Delegates. Carried.

Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Mackenroth that
Sec Draw £3 from the Bank

Meeting closed by the Pres at 10 P.M.

Dec 15th 1942

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemasons Society
of Luan Island Held in The Trades Hall on the above date
All officers present Bro Gillie occupied the Chair

Minutes of previous Meeting being read & confirmed

Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Rees, carried
Mr Madock ^{moved by Bro Rees Sec by Bro Goldsmith} become a member of this Society ^{together} Yang Lawyer

W Hayes ^{carried} moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Rees that this
Man application be left until Quarter night carried.

Allied Works Council Public works

Mr Kemp. Mr J Cox.

Moved that inward Correspondence be received & outward
adopted Moved by Bro Rees, Sec by Bro T. McDonough carried

Secretary reported on Meeting Allied Council Committee
re granite for Dock & Meeting Mr Watson as Mr
Kemp was away, Bro Rees gave a good report Bro
Jenkins also gave his report.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth that the Matter of Child be
left over until we hear from Mr Kemp Sec by Bro Jenkins
carried, Passing of Accounts. Last time Bro Jenkins 16/6

Sec 12/- Lnk 1/- Stamp 5^p Total £11-9-11 Moved
by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Rees that account be
passed for payments Carried.

Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec by Bro Mackenroth that the
Sec write Mr Petrie re payment during Holiday between
Xmas & New Year.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth Sec by Bro Rees that we have
a summons Meeting on Jan 5th 1943 to hear the
results of the Conference, Carried.

Bro Freeman mentioned that Mr W was working
at Kears Quare. Bro Mackenroth wished every
Member the Compliments of the Season
9-50 P.M.

Jan 5th 1943

Special Meeting Held in Trades Hall on the above in Connection with the Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland All officers present Bro. Gillie in the Chair.

A letter was delt with ^{the} Commissioner with the C. C. C. It was agreed to work to No 1.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth that the Sec write to Mr Watson asking for a reply within a week

Re Smoke. Sec by Bro Graham. Carried.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth that Petrie, Lowther & ^{Masters Masons} be prosecuted for a breach of our Award.

re Sub Clause 8 Clause 5 in the overtime Rule

Sec by Bro Graham. Bro Freeman moved an amendment that he write to Mr Watson.

Sec by Bro Rees. to inform him that ~~the~~

Masters Masons are making a breach of our Award Re Cribb time. 7-3. the Ammendment

becomes the Motion. Carried. Moved by Bro Mcgilver to the Department of Labor to see re Cribb pay.

Sec by Bro Graham. Carried. Moved by Bro Graham

Sec by Bro ^{Randall} ~~Mcgilver~~ that we approach the Court. re War Loading & the Sec approach the Police & Sec to fix things for the Court. Carried.

Moved by Bro Mackenroth that Sec write to Men Working at Ken reminding them that of the hours & conditions reminding them of Quarter night. Sec to see into New Years Day. pay. Carried

Meeting Closed at 10 15

Jan 12th 43

Minutes of the Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland. Held in the Trades Hall on the above date. All Officers present, Bro Gillie in the Chair. Minutes of previous being read & confirmed. Moved by Bro Mackemath Sec by Bro Goldsmith. Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec Bro Rees that Special Meeting being read & Confirmed. New Member Mr Hayes becomes a Member of this Society. Moved by Bro Goldsmith Sec Bro Rees. Auditor report. a letter was read from Lightbond & Donaldson. Moved Bro Goldsmith Sec Bro Rees. Carried.

Jan 12th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons of Queensland held in Trades Hall, all officers present. Minutes of previous meeting and special meeting was read and confirmed. Auditor's Report. The auditor's report was read and adopted. carried. (Election of Officers) Bros Boughton President, Goldsmith Vice President, Bro Freeman^{Sec}, Bro W^c Donaghy Tyler. (New Members, J. W. Hayes was made a member of this union, Correspondence Inward) Department of Labour, G. W. Watson, W. A. Rogers. (Outward Correspondence) Mr Petrie, Bro Brunken, Bro Roberts. Moved by Bro Macemath that the Ballot papers be left until next meeting night. Re Director of Employment, seconded by Bro W^c Gilveny, Moved and seconded that Correspondence be endorsed, carried, (Delegate Reports) Bro Graham

reported on matters in connection with apprenticeship boys, (Certificate of Service) Frank Edward Graham. Bro Freeman also spoke on matters re holiday pay, also about crib time on the granite ~~for~~ for the new Dock, also other matters re New Dock. Bro Freeman also spoke on the letter he received from Mr Lowthers solicitors re summons. Bro Mc Gilveny spoke on having the crib time paid for. Bro Jenkins also spoke on the matter. (Bro Macerboth moved that the Sec get into touch with Mr Calder to put a proposition to him that the men will work until six o'clock and receive a half hours pay in lieu of crib time all back pay to be paid seconded by Bro Gillie, carried. Bro Macerboth moved that we allow the gang sawyers to work 52 hours a week seconded by Bro Mc Gilveny, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Officers Salaries	10-10-0
S. S. Commission	1-16-0
Post Time Sec	1-13-0
Rent of Hall	1-15-0
Stamps	11-4
S.S. Commission	4-4
	<hr/> 16-12-2

Bro Macerboth moved that no direct action be taken regarding payment of crib time until we hear from Mr Calder carried, Meeting closed at 10-20 P.M.

Jan 26th 1943

66

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland, held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair, Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed, Moved by Bro Graham that minutes be adopted seconded by Bro Manson, carried.

(Correspondence Outward) Sec Office of Co-ordinate General Public Works, (Inward Correspondence) Co-ordinator General of Public Works,

Moved by Bro Macenroth that the shop Steward at Petrie inform the men on the dock job that the Union has given permission for them to work until six o'clock providing that they get paid the half hour crib overtime rate.

(Proviso is that the men at P. J. Lowthers can do the same provided that the employer is agreeable. Seconded by Bro Graham carried. Shop Steward at Lowthers to tell the men tomorrow, Moved by Bro Macenroth that the matter re crib time be left in

Sec hands, carried seconded by Bro Graham,

(~~Outward~~ ^{Outward} Correspondence) Letter to Industrial Officer Brisbane City Council, re holiday rates not being paid for time worked at Xmas Holidays, Building Trades Group,

(Inward Correspondence) Letter from F. Greenwood Moved by Bro Macenroth that Greenwood be struck off the books, he does not wish to have anything to do with the Union, seconded by Bro Graham, Letter from G. Wilscher, moved that he be granted his clearance. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by

Bro Macenroth, Department of Labour,
 Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro
 Graham. That the shop stewards tell
 the men that coal time is payable
 at time and half, carried.

Moved by Bro Freeman that Bro Macenroth
 see J. Dawson re Ballot papers,
 seconded by Bro Graham, carried.

(Delegate Report) Sec said he seen the
 Solicitor but owing to his being very
 busy he could not do anything,

(Accounts Expenditure) Stamps 1-8
 Post time Sec 3-0
 Total 4-8

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees
 that accounts be paid, carried.

New Members moved by Bro Rees that
 G. Leis be admitted a member of
 this society, seconded by Bro Graham,
 carried. Moved by Bro Macenroth that
 we vote on the ballot En. Bloc,
 Meeting closed at 9 40 P.M.

Feb 9th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall
 all officers present, Bro Boughton in chair
 Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 adopted. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded
 by Bro M^r Donough, carried. (Correspondence
 Inward) Employment Exchange Boards,
 Co-ordinator-General of Public Works, William Kerr
 Pty Ltd, (Outward Correspondence) To M^r Kerr,

To Bro Hunt Sec N. S. M. Moved that
correspondence be received. Moved by Bro Randall
seconded by Bro Macenroth, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported on
going to see Mr Petrie re crib time etc,
he also went and saw the solicitors re war
loading. Bro Macenroth moved and Bro Randall
seconded that the Sec write to the Co-
ordinator - General asking him for a reply
to our letter re six o'clock knocking off
times, carried. Moved by Bro Macenroth
seconded by Bro Graham that the ship
steward at Petrie reprimand members at
Petrie for not reporting whether they
had got back crib time payment and holiday
rates at double time with the full backing
of the Union, carried. Bro Macenroth moved
that Bro Bruner be written to re members
working at Kerrs, seconded by Bro Graham,
carried. (Accounts Expenditure)

Test Yims Sec quo

Stamps $\frac{10}{9.10}$

Moved and seconded that accounts be paid,
moved by Bro Graham, seconded by Bro Macenroth, carried.

(General Business) Bro Randall reported on
matter re working overtime on saw at
Lowther. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded
by Bro Graham that the ship steward at
P. J. Lowther inform the gang sawyers that
52 hrs must be worked, carried.
Bro Graham reported that holiday pay has
been agreed. Bro Macenroth moved and Bro
Rees seconded that ~~the~~ the Sec be

empowered to act on behalf of the
war loading case, carried,
Meeting closed by the Pres at 9-40 P.M.

Feb 23rd 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall
all officers present, Bro Boughton in chair.
Minutes of previous meeting were read
and adopted, Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded
by Bro Manson that minutes be adopted,
carried. (Correspondence Inward) M^{rs} M.
Anderson; re funeral benefit for the late James
Anderson, also death certificate, from R. C.
Ziegler Townsville, Department of Labour,
(Outward Correspondence) To M^{rs} M. Anderson,
Sec Co-ordinator of Public Works, R. G. Ziegler,
Bro Brunker. Moved by Bro Macenroth
seconded by Bro Graham that the funeral
benefit for the late Bro J. Anderson be paid,
carried. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded
by Bro Randall that the Sec write to M^{rs}
Kerr informing him that he is employing
a gang sawyer who is not a member of
our union, carried. Letter from P. J. Hewitt
solicitors re proposed alteration of crib time,
Bro Freeman spoke on the letter and asked for
directions from the Union, It was moved by
Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Randall that
the Sec deny the statements made by
M^r L. Lowther re crib time alleged
to be made by the men at Lowther yard
carried. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by
Bro Randall that we instruct our Sec together

with our solicitor to contest the case re
 with time, carried. (Delegates Reports.)

Bro Freeman reported on going to see the
 Industrial Inspector and telling him that
 our award must be observed in its entirety.

Bro Randall moved and Bro Graham seconded
 that the Sec go to the Department of Labour
 and ask that an Inspector be sent to Southen
 yard and see that the men are supplied with
 rubber aprons and boots etc, carried. Moved

Bro Graham seconded by Bro Macintosh that
 all correspondence be endorsed, carried,
 (Accounts Expenditure)

Stamps	1.5
Lost time Sec	3.0
Total	<u>4.5</u>

Moved by Bro Graham seconded Bro Macintosh
 that the Sec withdraw Ten Pounds from
 bank, carried. (General Business.)

Bro Randall reported on hours worked as
 overtime by the gang sawyers at
 Southen yard, left in abeyance until
 after the court case. Meeting closed at
9 - 47 P.M. by the President.

March 9th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall
 all officers present, Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed. Bro Graham moved, seconded by Bro

Randall that minutes be adopted, carried,

(Correspondence Inward). Jessie Anderson, two letters
 from Keith E. Viles, W. Kerr Pty Ltd, Operative

Sturgeson Society of N. S. W.

P. J. Lowther and Son Pty Ltd. O. Sullivan and Ruddy. (Correspondence Outward) To. Mr Anderson, Mr W. Kerr, Mr Keith & Viles. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that correspondence be adapted carried.

Proposed by Bro Freeman seconded by Bro Graham that Mr Viles become a member of this union. carried.

(Delegates Report) Bro Freeman spoke on going to the Industrial Inspector re rubber boats and oilskins etc, he also reported on proceedings in Court re crib time alteration. Bro Freeman explained that Mr Lowther wanted the overtime to be two hours before any crib time was allowed, but the Court made it to be one hour overtime and after that crib time was allowed, Bro Freeman also said that Mr Lowther is opposing the war loading case.

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that delegates report be adopted. carried

Moved by Bro Graham that the Sec be empowered to get the disposition of the Court in the case re crib time seconded by Bro Randall. carried. Bro Graham also reported on apprenticeship matter. moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Randall that delegates report be received. carried.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Post Term Sec	6 ⁰⁰	Moved by Bro Graham seconded
Stamps	1 ⁰¹	by Bro Randall that account
Delegates Fees	4 ⁰⁰	by paid carried,
Total	11 ⁰¹	

Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Randall that R. Harvey become a member of this union gang sawyer, carried. Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Randall that J. Maddocks be placed on Rule of 8, carried. Bro Graham moved and Bro Rees seconded ~~that~~ that the gang sawyers at Lowther be allowed to work to suit themselves re Saturday work carried. It was moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that the Sec be empowered to conduct the war loading case, carried. Meeting closed by the Pres at 9-34 P.M.

Meeting of United Stonemason's Society held in Trades Hall on 23rd March 1943. Bro Boughton in the chair and all officers present with the exception of Bro. Goldsmith absent. Minutes of previous meeting being read and adopted. Moved that Lightband and Donaldson be the auditors for the ensuing quarter. Correspondence (inward) Department of Labour, moved that inward Correspondence be received, carried. Delegates report. The secretary reported on going to see the Industrial Inspector. He also reported on going to the court re the application for War Loading. The secretary then read to the members the application to the court and also read the judgment of the court. Moved and ~~seconded~~ ^{seconded} that the Delegates report be received. Statement of accounts.

State Reporting Bureau	8/-
O. Sullivan and Puddy	11-19-6.
Post Time Secretary	6-0
Stamps	5-

moved and seconded that the accounts be passed for payment. Meeting closed by the President at p. m.

President read No deposition of the Oil case
Meeting closed by the President at 9-20

6-4-1943

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemason Society, of Queensland Held in the Trades Hall on the above date all Officers present Bro Boughton occupied the chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Mackenroth seconded by Bro Richards that minutes be adopted, carried. (Auditors Report) The auditors report was read and everything was found correct and in good order. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Rees that auditors report be adopted, carried. (Correspondence Inward) Lightband and Donaldson, R. G. Ziegler & Sons, K. E. Viles, B. Manning, D. Roberts, State Employment Commission (Outward Correspondence) to Bro McIlwain, K. E. Viles, Mr Ziegler, Mr G. Hunt N. S. W. Lodge, Mr A. Hammer, B. Manning.

Re Roberts letter moved that it be left to the Sec. all other has been ~~done~~ attended to.

Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Rees that correspondence be endorsed, carried. (Accounts Expenditure) Officers Salaries 10-10-0

S. S. Commission 1-10-0

Rent Hall 2-2-0

Stamps ~~2-2-0~~

Total 14-12-7

(General Business) Bro Froman reported on Mr Kerr wanting masons. It was moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Rees that Bro S. Davis be granted his clearance, carried. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Rees that J. Maddock be granted his clearance, carried. Bro Macenroth asked whether the men on the Dock job should come out for the days stop work meeting. after discussion Bro Macenroth moved that they union take no part in the stop work meeting seconded by Bro Goldsmith, carried. Bro Rees reported that Bro Randall complained about the light at R. J. Lowthers. He said it will be rectified. Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Macenroth that the Sec be empowered to draw out Seven Pounds from the bank to pay O'Sullivan & Ruddy carried. There being no further business the meeting was closed by the Pres at 9-20 P. M.,

April 20th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that minutes be endorsed. carried. (Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland. Employment Exchanges Acts, Moved that we vote for O'Brien A. R. U. candidates. Trades and Labour Council of Queensland re Labour Day. Joint War Fund, moved that letter lie on table. (Outward Correspondence) To Bro S. Davis, Mr D. Roberts, moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that correspondence be adapted. carried,

Accounts Expenditure S.S. Commission 5.0

Stamps $\frac{10}{10}$
Total 5.10

Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Graham that accounts be paid, carried, (General Business) Bro ~~Macintosh~~ moved that the men at Petrie's yard be allowed to work at half past seven and half past nine at night seconded by Bro Freeman, carried. Meeting closed at 8—50 P. M.

May 4th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall, all officers present Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed, moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Jenkins that minutes be adopted, carried. (Correspondence Outward) Deputy Co-Ordinator General of Public Works, N. S. W. Lodge. Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Jenkins that correspondence be received, carried. (~~Delegates Reports~~) & passing of accounts (Expenditure, Lost Time Sec 8.0 moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Jenkins that accounts be paid, carried. (Delegates Report) Bro Freeman reported on matter re Easter Monday holiday. Under Commonwealth Acts those men that were on national work should have been working on Easter Monday. After discussion it ~~was moved by Bro Macintosh that the Sec get into touch with Senator~~ it was decided that we wait until the Sec hear from the Main Roads Commission. Bro Freeman also reported on matter re oilskin rubber boots etc. Moved by Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro Rees

that reports be received, carried, Bro Macenroth
~~moved that the Union does not commit itself~~
~~in regards to hours re graving dock work.~~
 It was moved by Bro Freeman that the
 motion be recorded re Bro Davis clearance
 second by Bro Macenroth carried,
 General Business.) Bro Macenroth reported on
 matter re the Dock job that masons there are
 still ^{being} paid on a 44 hour basis, it was decided
 that the Sec see the Co-ordinator General
 in regard to these matters. Moved by Bro
 Macenroth seconded by Bro Rees, carried.
 It was moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by
 Bro Rees that Bros Friar and Green be placed
 on Military List, carried, Meeting closed at
 10-10 P. M. by the President,

18-5-42

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall on the above date
 in connection with the operative Stonemasons Society.
 Bro Boughton occupied the Chair all officers present
 excepting of Bro Goldsmith.

Minutes of previous Meeting being read & confirmed
 on the Motion of Bro Manson Sec by Bro McDonough
 Confirmed.

Department of Labour's employment, Trades & Labor
 Council Apprenticeship Committee (outward) H. W. Priestly
 Moved by Bro Graham that outward be received & outward
 adopted carried. moved Bro J. Hanson Sec'd
 Bro Rees. that Bro J. Graham be an endorse
 ment member to the Apprenticeship Committee & carrying
 the Delegates Report that Interven in 40
 hour week for Settlers on the Dock job
 which was being seen into by the Chief Engineer
 on the same also that Easter Monday

Employers were being paid for masonry.
 Bro Richman that Delegate reports be
 received. See Bro Hanson, & Carried
 Passing of Accounts. Stamp 10' Loss by
 See of. Total 6/10 from Bro Rich
 See Bro Hanson that accounts be passed
 for Payment & Carried General Bus
 Bro Reese resign as Shop Steward &
 excepted meeting closed by the president
 8.45 P.M.

1 June 15th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason
 Society of Queensland held in Trades
 Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton
 in chair. Minutes of previous meeting
 were read and confirmed. Bro Goldsmith
 moved and Bro McDonagh seconded that
 minutes be adopted, carried. A minutes
 silence was observed for the late Bro Murphy
 (Correspondence Inward) Queensland Main Roads
 Commission, Re Easter holiday for men on
 Dock job, all members were paid their dues,
 M. S. W. Society, Moved and seconded that
 correspondence be received, carried.
 (Accounts Expenditure) Telephone Account
 5-3-0

It was moved by Bro Freeman seconded
 by Bro McDonagh that C. A. Randall be
 appointed shop steward at Southern yard
 carried, Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded
 by Bro Randall that a letter of condolence
 be sent to Mrs Murphy on the death of
 her husband, carried.

Meeting closed at 9-5 P. M.
 June 29th 1942

Minutes of Meeting held in Trades Hall on the above date in Connection with the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland.

Bro Boughton occupied the chair & all officers present.

Minutes of previous Meeting being read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McDonagh that minutes be adopted, carried. Election of Auditors Mr^s Lightband and Donaldson were elected for the quarter. Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Randall.

(Correspondence Inward) Queensland Main Roads Commission, P. Harney, A. E. Austin, Toowoomba. From Mr^s Murphy. Mr^s Murphy forwarded the claim for Bro Murphy's funeral allowance & Moved and seconded that correspondence be received, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Stamps 10^d moved and seconded that accounts be paid, carried. Meeting closed at 8-40 P. M. by the President.

13 July 1943

Minutes of Meeting Held in Trades Hall on the above date in Connection with the Operative Stonemasons Society. All officers present with the exception of Bro Goldsmith. Minutes of previous meeting being read and adopted. Auditors report was read and adopted. Nominations of Officers

President Bro Boughton

V. President Bro. Goldsmith

Secretary Bro. Freeman

Tyler. Bro. Mc Donagh.

Correspondence 'Inward' Bro. Goldsmith,

A. L. P. Main Roads Commission,
 moved that Bro Goldsmith's apology be
 accepted. moved that the Correspondence
 being passed. Letter and ^{Death} Certificate
 of the late Bro Murphy received. Moved
 that the funeral benefit of the late
 Bro Murphy be paid. Passing of Accounts
 Officers Salaries £ 10-10-0
 St. Commission 1-7-0
 Lost time Secretary 6-0
 Stamps 11-6
 Rents £ 1-15-0

Funeral Expenses Late Bro Murphy £ 15-15-0.
 Moved that the discussion re the late
 Bro J. Aston be finished as there has
 been no claim put in seconded and
 carried. Moved by Bro Mackenroth
 seconded by Bro Graham that the
 members owing more than 12 months
 arrears be notified by registered
 letter. carried. Moved by Bro Rodger
 seconded by Bro Graham that the
 secretary be allowed to draw £ 8-0-0
 from the bank to pay the funeral
 benefit, carried.

Mind by Bro Graham so by Bro Mackenroth
 that the letter from our Auditor be ignored
 Carried.

Meeting Closed by the President
 9-20 P.M.

August 10th 1943

Minutes of Meeting held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair.

Owing to there being no quorum there could not be a meeting on the preceding fortnight.

Minutes of meeting of July 13th were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Jenkins that minutes be adapted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) W. H. Stretton, J. H. Pascoe, M^{rs} Rosa Murphy. (Outward Correspondence) To Brothers G. Bond, M. Griffith, W. Gilbank, W. Stretton, Mrs. B. Lyons, J. H. Pascoe. From M^{rs} Orton re the late J. Orton. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Johnstone that correspondence be reviewed, carried. Moved by Bro Thorpe that the Sec action re Stretton be endorsed, carried. Moved by Bro Thorpe that seconded by Bro Jenkins that correspondence be adapted, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Stamps 4^s 4^d moved by Bro Randall that accounts be passed for payment, carried. (General Business)

Re Bro Pascoe's case left to the Sec to deal with.

It was moved by Bro Thorpe seconded by Bro Goldsmith that the funeral benefit be paid to M^{rs} Orton, carried unanimously.

It was moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Jenkins that the Sec be empowered to draw six pounds from the bank, balance for funeral benefit, carried. Moved by the Sec that the following members be struck off the books Gilbank, Roach, Hayer, Parsons, seconded by Bro Goldsmith, carried. Meeting closed by the Pres at 9-15 P.M.

August 24th 1943

Meeting of the United Operatives Stone Mason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Broughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved and seconded that minutes be adopted. carried. (Correspondence Inward) From M^{rs} H. J. Orton, Alex Gellie, W. L. Stretton, Bro Goldsmith reported on going to Bro Freeman with M^{rs} Orton and seeing the general money paid over. (Correspondence Outward) To Bro Stretton, Bro Gellie, Moved that the Sec action be endorsed.

(Delegates Report), Bro Freeman reported on going into Bro Pascoe's case but as Bro Pascoe did not attend the meeting we did not know how he got on. (General Business)

It was moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Freeman that W. Griffith be struck off the books. It was decided to write to Ziegler at Bundaberg to find out if Bond is working there. Bro Graham moved and Bro Goldsmith seconded that in future envelopes containing summons be left open, ~~and not~~ there being no further business the Pres closed the Lodge at 9-15 P.M.

Sep 7^d 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all Officers present excepting Bro W. Donough, Bro Doughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved and seconded that by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Department of Labour, Z. R. Ziegler Bundaberg,

(Correspondence Outward) Mr. Ziegler Bundaberg, It was moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall that outward and inward correspondence be received and endorsed carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matters. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Holdsmith that delegates reports be received, carried.

(Expenses) Delegates Fees 3-6
 Stamps 1-5
 Ink 6
 Total 5-5

General Business. Bro Randall reported on a man ~~is~~ employed at Lowther who would not join the union. It was moved and seconded that the Sec write to Mr Lowther re the this man H. Kamp, carried. Meeting closed at nine o'clock.

Sep 21st 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Manson seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted. carried.
New Members it was moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rees that H. Kampf be admitted as a member. carried.

(Auditors) It ^{was} moved that Lightbourn and Donaldson be elected as auditors. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, P. J. Lowther, (Outward)

To P. J. Lowther. Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Rees that the letter re joining up & with the Trades and Labour Council be left over to the next meeting. carried.

Moved by Bro Freeman seconded by Bro Goldsmith that the letter re Trades and Labour Council re apprentices wages etc be left over to general business. carried.

(General Business) Bro Randall reported that the Foreman at P. J. Lowther asked him to find out the feeling of the Lodge on systematic overtime and the Union does not agree to it. There being no further business the meeting closed at 9 P.M. by the President.

October 5th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried.

It was moved and seconded that the Auditor's explanation be accepted and the report will be ready for next meeting, carried.

[Election of Officers] Bro Boughton was elected President. Bro Goldsmith Vice Pres. (Tyler) Bro McDonalds all elected unopposed.

[Correspondence Inward] Lightland and Donaldson, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Department of Labour and Employment, Trades and Labour Councils.

It was decided that the union ballot for Workmen rep at Warwick be in favour of Melbourne Gardeners, carried. Moved that correspondence be received

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rogers, carried. Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rees that the letter re joining up with the Trades and Labour Council be left on the table, carried. Bro McArthur moved seconded by Bro Rogers that apprenticeship granite be allowed air money, carried. Moved that correspondence be endorsed, carried. (Accounts Expenditure)

Officers Salaries 10-10-0

S. S. Commission 2-1-0

Stamps 7-3

Rent 1-15-0

Total 14-13-3

moved and seconded that accounts be paid.
 carried. It moved and seconded that G. Hervey
 be granted his clearance, carried,
 moved and seconded that G. Lewis, D. Roberts
 be struck off the books, carried,
 there being no further business the meeting
 was closed at 9—10 P. M.

October 19th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all
 officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by
 Bro Macenroth that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Auditors Report) Mrs Lightband and Donaldson
 reported that they had checked the books and
 found everything in good order and correct,
 and noted that the Sec had kept the books
 in good order.

Bro Graham moved that the Auditors Report be
 adopted seconded by Bro Macenroth, carried.

(New Members) Bro Randall moved that W. Kampf
 be admitted as a new member as a labourer
 seconded by Bro Freeman, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Lightband and Donaldson,
 Trades and Labour Council of Queensland,
 Trades and Labour Council of Queensland A.C.T.U.
 Moved by Bro Macenroth that correspondence be
 received, carried, seconded Bro Randall.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on
 apprenticeship matters and gave a detailed
 report of everything that happened at the
 apprenticeship committee meeting. Bro Macenroth

moved and Bro Randall seconded that delegate report
be received, carried, ~~Expn~~ Accounts, Expenditures

Stamps	10 ⁰⁰
Last time Sec	3 ⁰⁰
S.S. Commission	8 ⁰⁰
Last time Bro Graham	9 ⁰⁰
Total	7-00 10

General Business

Bro Macintosh reported that the men on the dock
job were locked out and wanted advice about
it, as the union haven't had any advice about it
nothing could be done. It was decided that in
the event of the Sec receiving a letter about
it the Sec be empowered to act.

There being no further business the meeting
was closed by the Pres at 9-15 P.M.

November 2nd 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society
of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers
present. Bro Boughton in the chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
confirmed. Moved by Bro M'Donagh seconded by

Bro Jenkins that minutes be adopted carried,
(Correspondence Inward) From A. Thurlow, J. Pointon,
H. Thompson - re Dock job, Department of Labour
and Employment,

(Inward Correspondence) To Co-Ordinator of General
of Public Works. Moved by Bro M'Donagh
seconded by Bro Jenkins that correspondence
be received, carried, Bro Freeman explained
that he wrote to the M'Callister re Dock job,
but as we haven't any answer we could not
do anything about it.

(Accounts Expenditure) The Workers 2ⁿ 17ⁿ 11
 Stamps 10
 Total 2.18.9

Moved by Bro Hutchins seconded by Bro Jenkins
 that accounts be paid, carried,
 (General Business) Bro Jenkins spoke on
~~hearing about South~~ There being no
 business the Lodge closed at 9 P.M.
 by the President.

Nov 30th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason
 Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall.
 all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.
 As there ~~was~~ was not a quorum there ~~was~~
 was no meeting on the 16th November.
 Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by
 Bro Mc Donough that minutes be adopted,
 carried. (Correspondence Inward) From State
 Government Insurance Office Queensland,
 Office of the Co-ordinator-General of Public
 Works. Moved and seconded that correspondence
 be received, carried. (Delegate Reports)
 Brother Graham gave a lengthy report on
 apprenticeship matters. He also reported on
 the yearly inspection and was very pleased
 with the work done. Moved by Bro Randall
 seconded by Bro Mc Donough that delegate
 reports be received, carried. (Expenses)

Last Time Bro Graham 12ⁿ 0

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Mc Donough
 that accounts be paid, carried,
 Meeting closed at 9-5 P.M.

December 14th 1943

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall.
all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.
Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Randall that
minutes be adopted, carried.

(Election of Auditors) Moved by Bro Rees seconded
by Bro Randall that Legittband & Donaldson be
appointed, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Trades and Labour
Council of Queensland, no comment.

(Passing of accounts) Expenditure

(Telephone Accounts £10⁰⁰)

Moved by Bro Randall that the union pay the
sum of Four Pounds Ten Shillings for telephone
calls etc, seconded by Bro Rees, carried,
The President Bro Boughton wished all members
the compliments of the season, meeting
closed at 9 P.M.

Jan 11th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and adapted, carried, (Auditors Report)

Our auditors sent in their report and reported that everything was well kept and correct. Moved and seconded that Auditors Report be adopted. Bro Macintosh moved and

Bro Randall seconded that auditors report be adopted, carried, (Election of Officers)

Bro Clark moved that all officers be appointed again, seconded by Bro Macintosh carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Lightland & Donaldson, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland,

(Outward Correspondence) Bro A. Graham.

Bro Clark moved that correspondence be received, seconded by Bro Macintosh, carried. (Accounts Expenditure)

Officers Salaries 10"10"0

S. S. Commission 2"0"0

Stamps 8"4

Total 12"18"4

Moved by Bro Rodger seconded by Bro Manson that accounts be paid, carried,

(General Business) There being no further business the Lodge closed at 8-45 P.M. by the President, Moved and seconded that Bro Graham attend the meeting re appointments, carried.

Jan 25th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Steamers Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and adopted. carried. Moved by Bro M^r Donough seconded by Bro Bruncker.

(Correspondence Inward) From Trades and Labor Council of Queensland.

Moved by Bro Bruncker seconded by Bro M^r Donough that correspondence be received. carried. (Passing of Accounts)

Expenses Stamps	1-0
Lost time Sec	3-0
Total	<u>4-0</u>

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Bruncker that accounts be paid. carried.

Meeting closed at 9-45 P.M. by the President

Feb 9th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Steamers Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and ~~adopted~~ confirmed.

Moved by Bro M^r Donough seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Trades Hall Rent	1-15-0
Dobell & Co typewriter	3-9
Ribbon	10
Stamps	
Total	<u>1-19-7</u>

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro M^r Donough that accounts be paid. carried.

(General Business) Bro Randall moved that Bro Sarto be struck off the books seconded by Bro Goldsmith. carried.

There being no further business the was closed by the President at 8-45 P.M.

7th March 1944

Minutes of Meeting of the Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland Held in the Trades Hall on the above date All officers present excepting Bro Goldsmith Bro Boughton occupied the Chair

Minutes of previous Meeting being read & confirmed Moved by Bro Randall & seconded by Bro M^cDonough that minutes be adopted & carried

(Correspondence inward) J. H. Walsh & Walsh Solicitors for Estate of the late

A. Midson, (Letter from Bros Goldsmith Trades & Labour Council. Re Patriotic Drive

(Department of Labour & National Service)

Moved by Bro Randall that Correspondence be reviewed seconded by Bros M^cDonough

Moved by Bro Randall that the Sec write to Miss Midson & thank her

for the gift seconded by Bros M^cDonough

Moved by Bro Mackenroth & seconded by Bro Graham that letter from Trades & Labour Council be left on table

Moved by Bro Graham that Correspondence be adopted seconded by Bro M^cDonough

Sec made a report on ~~Matters~~

Marbarite ~~and~~ moved by Bro Graham

seconded by Bro M^cDonough that matter be left in sec hand.

Report by Bro Graham see appointment
 Bro Graham requests a letter from
 this union regarding to apprentices
 employed on granite using air tools
 should that same be supplied.
 Moved Bros Randall that Bro Graham
 report be received & seconded by Bro M^cDonagh.

Accounts, Receipt Books 1-6

Stamps 1-6

Lost Time fee 3 0.

Bro Graham 4-0

Total 10-0

Moved by Bro Randall seconded
 by Bro M^cDonagh that same be
 Paid (Carried)

Meeting closed by President @

9.20 P.M.

March 21st 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall
 all officers present excepting Bro Boughton
 who was ill in bed and could not attend.

Bro Macintosh acted as President.

Minutes of previous meeting were read
 and confirmed. Moved by Bro Rees seconded
 by Bro Randall that minutes be received,
 and adopted, carried.

(New Members) It was moved and seconded that
 by Bro Randall seconded by Bro M^cDonagh that
 Bro M^cKenzie be admitted again as a
 member. (Election of Auditor) Bro M^cDonagh
 moved and Bro Rees seconded that Lightburn
 and Donaldson be elected Auditor, carried

(Correspondence Inward) From Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland re Patriotic appeal, Australian Labour Party, re appeal for funds, Trades and Labour Council (Outward Correspondence) To Misses Midson re legacy, Mr W. Colledge, Bro A. Graham, Chairman Apprentices Committee, Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Randall that correspondence be received and endorsed, carried. Bro Randall moved and Bro McDonagh seconded that letters re soldiers Delegates lay on table, carried. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rees that the three letters from the Trades and Labour Council lay on table carried. Re letter from Australian Labour Party for appeal for funds Bro McDonagh moved and Brother Rees seconded that we donate ten pounds to the fighting fund, Brother McDonagh handed in a notice of motion dealing with same.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Stamps 10^d

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rees that accounts be paid, carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed at 9-10 P. M. by the President.

April 21^d 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro M^cArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted, carried.

(New Members) Moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Macenroth that E. Johnston be admitted to this society, carried.

(Auditors Report) The report from the Auditors was read and everything was found correct and kept in good order.

It was moved by Bro M^cArthur seconded by Bro Randall that Auditors report be adopted, carried. (Election of Officers)

Bro Boughton was elected President, Bro Goldsmith Vice President, Bro M^cDonagh Tyler. Moved and seconded that all these offices be elected, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Lightband Donaldson, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Queensland Trades and Labour Council re 10,000 pounds appeal, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, re appeal 10,000 pound appeal, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, re soldier delegates, Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro M^cArthur that correspondence be received, carried.

Letter re soldier conference, Bro Macenroth moved and Bro Rodgers seconded that we send two delegates to the conference, carried.

It ^{was} moved that Bro Macerboth be sent as delegate. Bro Freeman moved and Bro Rodger seconded Bro Graham moved and Bro Macerboth seconded that Bro Rodger be elected as delegate.

Bro Macerboth moved and Bro M'Arthur seconded that Bro Freeman be sent as delegate. It was decided to elect Bros Macerboth and Freeman as delegates to the soldiers conference. carried.

Moved by Bro M'Arthur seconded by Bro Graham that we decline the invitation to the Labour Day procession, Cayon table. carried.

Moved by Bro Rodger seconded by Bro Graham that correspondence be endorsed carried, (Accounts) Expenditure)

Officers Salaries 10-10-0

S. S. Commission 1-10-0

Stamps 6 4 Summons

Lost Time Sec 3-0

Stamps 2-0

12-11-4

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Macerboth that accounts be paid. carried, Notice of motion by Bro M'Donogh that we donate 10 pounds to the fighting fund of the A. L. P. seconded by Bro M'Arthur.

Amendment by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Macerboth that we ~~do~~ do not donate 10 pounds to the A. L. P.

The Amendment was carried and the motion lost.

(General Business) It was decided that Bro Patterson be kept as before, carried.

Bro Macintosh moved and Bro Rodgers
 that a letter be sent to P. J. Lowther
 re Valentine being unfinancial. carried,
 Meeting closed at 9-30 P. M. by
 the President.

May 2nd 1944

Meeting of the United Operative
 Stonemason Society of Queensland held
 in Trades Hall all officers excepting
 Bro M. Donagh being present.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro
 Rodgers that minutes be endorsed, carried
 (New Member) Moved by Bro Freeman
 seconded by Bro Randall that J. Sharpe
 be admitted a member to this society,
 (Correspondence Inward) Miss Mabel
 Midson, W. Horne, Commonwealth Treasury,
 Trades and Labour Council of Queensland,
 Queensland State Services Union,
 N. Mackenroth.

(Outward Correspondence) Trades and Labour
 Council of Queensland, P. J. Lowther.

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro
 Randall that correspondence be received,
 carried. Re letter from W. Horne moved
 by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Randall
 that the Sec grant Bro Horne his
 clearance, carried, Moved that
 correspondence be endorsed.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Rodgers reported on

attending the soldiers conference also
Bro Boughton spoke on the same
conference.

They gave a general outline of what
was said and done and said it was
a very interesting conference.

Bro Freeman moved that delegates reports
be received seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

Bro Randall moved that the two delegates
be reimbursed for out of pocket
expenses. Bro Graham moved that the
delegates be paid 10 shillings seconded
by Bro Hutchenson, carried.

(Accounts) Expenses.

Delegates to Soldiers Conference	10-0
Stamps	1-2
Hall Rent	1-15-0
Stamps Paid	6-0
Delegates Fees	1-0-0
	<u>3-12-2</u>

Moved by Bro Graham that accounts be
paid seconded by Bro Rodgers, carried.
there being no further business the
Lodge closed by the President at
9-10 P.M.

May 30th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting ^{May 2nd} were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Johnson seconded by Bro McDonagh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward)

Trades and Labour Council of Queensland. (Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matter.

Moved by Bro Freeman seconded by Bro McDonagh that delegates report be received, carried.

(Accounts) Expenses Stamps	1.00
Delegates Fees	3.60
	<hr/>
	Total 4.60

There being no further business the Lodge closed by the Pres at 8-45 P.M.

June 13th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative
Stonemason Society of Queensland held
in Trades Hall all officers present
Bro Boughton in chair.

~~Minutes~~ Minutes of previous meeting
were read and ^{was} moved by Bro Randall
seconded by Bro Rodger that minutes be
adopted, carried.

(New Members.) Bro Goldsmith moved that
Walter Walder be admitted as a member
seconded by Bro Freeman carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Mr C. M. M.
Young, Apprenticeship Office for H. D. Doyes.
(Outward Correspondence) To Mr C. M. Young,
and Bro C. L. & F. Randall.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Telephone Account 4.00.0

Bro Rodger moved that account be paid
seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

(General Business) Bro Goldsmith reported
that Bro J. H. Young had passed away and
he had had a communication from the
late Bro's son re his funeral benefit.
The Lodge had received the Death Certificate
and application.

Bro Randall moved and Bro Rodger
seconded that the funeral money be paid
carried, there being no further business
the Lodge closed by the President at
nine P. M.

June 27^d 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read, and it was moved by Bro McDonagh seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From P. Harney, Toowoomba, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McDonagh that correspondence be received and adopted, carried.

(Election of Auditors) Moved by Bro McDonagh seconded by Bro Randall that Lightland & Donaldson be elected, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Stamp 10.^d Moved and seconded that account be paid carried.

(General Business) Bro Freeman reported on paying the Funeral Benefit to the late Brother Youngs sons on behalf of Mrs Youngs and they thanked him and the Society for same, there being no further business Lodge closed at 8-45 P. M.

July 11th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and it was moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Richards that minutes be adopted, carried. (Auditors Report) Lightband and Donaldson reported that they had audited the books and found everything in good order and well kept, they also said that the Sec had rendered every assistance.

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall that Auditor report be received, carried.

(Election of Officers) Moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Graham that Bro Boughton be elected President, Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall that Bro Goldsmith be elected Vice Pres. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Richards that Bro McDonagh be Tyler, carried. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Davis that Bro Freeman be elected Secretary, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Lightband and Donaldson, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, all these letters were taken as read.

Moved by Bro Graham seconded Bro Richards that correspondence be received, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on Apprenticeship matters re Furthem yard and the Delegate reported that he

had opposed any more apprentices to that yard.

Moved by Bro Richards seconded by Bro Pearce
that delegate's report be received, carried,
(Accounts Expenditure) Officers Salaries 10.10.0
S. S. Commission 1.18.0
Test Yinn Sec 3.0
Stamps 6.3
Envelopes 3.0
Test Yinn Bro Graham 3.0
Hall Rent. 1.15.0
Total 14.18.3

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall
that accounts be paid carried,
(General Business) Bro Richards stated that the
time had arrived when we should go for
a revision of the award but it was decided
that the Sec find out about the wet class etc
and report back to the Union.

The Sec reported that he would like to draw
eight Pounds from the bank. Moved by
Bro Graham seconded by Bro Goldsmith
that he do same.

There being no further business lodge
closed at 9-45 P. M.

July 25th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read, and it was moved ~~and~~ by Bro Richards seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted, carried.

Owing to the death of Bro J. Pointon a minute silence was observed.

(Inward Correspondence) M^{rs} J. Pointon.

(Outward - - - - -) To M^{rs} Pointon.

Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Richards that correspondence be received and adopted, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported on going to see the Director of Labour and after a lengthy discussion it was talked out. Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Rodgers that delegates report be received, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Stamps 1⁰ 2

Fare Sec 1⁰ 4

Total 2⁰ 6

Bro Macerboth moved that the Sec go and see the Director of Labour and report back to the Union seconded by Bro Rodgers, carried.

(General Business) Re ~~Bro~~ the late Bro Pointon. Bro Holdsmith moved that as soon as the Death Certificate is received the Sec be empowered to pay the funeral money second by Bro

Maconroth, carried,

There being no further business the
Lodge closed by the President at 9-10 P.M.

August 8th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall
all officers present. Bro Broughton in
Chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
Bro Randall moved and Bro Macconroth
seconded that minutes be adopted, carried
A minutes silence was observed owing
to the death of Bro E. Aylward.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour
Council of Queensland, P. J. Lowther's Son,
M^{rs} E. M. Aylward,

(Outward Correspondence) To M^{rs} E. M. Aylward.

Moved by Bro Macconroth seconded by
Bro Randall that correspondence be
received and adopted, carried.

Moved that letter from Trades and Labour
Council be left on table, carried.

Re letter from P. J. Lowther Bro Graham
gave a report of P. J. Lowther's application
for apprenticeship and it was turned down.
Bro Macconroth moved that the Sec write to
P. J. Lowther and tell them that the matter
has been dealt with by the Apprenticeship
Committee and is now out of our hands
seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

(Delegate Reports) Bro Freeman commented
on statements made by Bro Richards at a
previous meeting re wet time, and he

said that he had gone to the Director
of Labour and apologized for the mistake
moved that delegates reports be received
and carried, (Expenses) Stamp 10th
moved that accounts be paid, carried.

(General Business) Moved by Bro Macintosh
seconded by Bro Randall that the
funeral money be paid to Mr. Oylman
when we receive the death certificate,
carried.

Bro Macintosh moved that Bro Graham
as our Rep on the Apprenticeship
Committee give a report on all apprentice
names and where they work, also what
exactly they are doing seconded by
Bro Randall, carried.

Moved by Bro Freeman that he be
empowered to draw from the Bank
monies to pay the funeral benefit
carried.

There being no further business
Sdgt closed by the Pres at 9-35 PM

August 22nd 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair, Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro M^o Donogh that minutes be adopted, carried.

President asked for a minutes silence be observed for the late Bro Aitken.

(Correspondence Inward) From M^o L. A. Aitken, Death Certificate of the late Bro Aitken, Department of Labour, Apprenticeship Office, Bro A. Gillis.

(Outward Correspondence) To P. J. Lowther, M^o Aitken, Apprenticeship Office.

Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro M^o Donogh that correspondence be received and endorsed.

Re letter from Apprenticeship Committee the Sec was instructed to write to them re their letter to him, Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro Goldsmith.

Re letter from Department of Labour, dealt with.

Re ~~the~~ letter from M^o Aitken it was moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded by Bro Rees that the funeral money be paid to M^o Aitken providing everything is in order, carried.

Expenses (Expenses) Stamps 10/-
Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro M^o Donogh that accounts be paid.

(General Business)

Bro Rees reported that he had a letter from P. J. Louther re his sons employment with P. J. Louther it was decided to leave the letter to the Sec to give to Bro Graham.

There being no further business the Lodge closed by the Pres at 9-30 P.M.

Sep 5th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Rees seconded by Bro M'Donagh that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From M^{rs} E. M. Aylward, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland.

Trades and Labour Council of Queensland re Referendum expenses, Department of Labour and Industry.

(Outward Correspondence) To Electrical Workmen and Board and Apprenticeship Office.

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Rees that outward and inward correspondence be received. carried.

Re letter from Trades and Labour Council re referendum expenses. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Goldsmith that it lay on table. carried. Re letter from Trades and Labour Council re Trades Union Congress, moved by Bro Freeman seconded by Bro Graham that letter be left over to

quartermen's report, carried.

(Delegates Reports)

Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matter re paying the boys 1.4 per day when working on granite. he said the claim had been granted. Bro Graham also tabled a list of apprentices on various jobs. Moved by Bro Freeman seconded by Bro Rees that delegates report be received, carried.

(Passing of accounts) Delegates fees 4.00

Moved by Bro McDonagh seconded by Bro Rees that accounts be paid, carried.

(General Business) Bro Freeman handed over letter received from Bro Rees re Bro Rees son's indentures.

Bro Graham said that he would attend to it right away.

There being no further business lodge closed by the President Bro Proughton at 9-45 P. M.

Sep 19th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Macaroth that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Election of Auditors) Moved by Bro Macaroth that Lightband and Donaldson be elected Auditor. seconded by Bro Randall. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From W^m J. A. Gillie, Public Curator of Queensland. re the late J. Aitken, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, (Outward Correspondence) To the Public Curator re the late J. Aitken.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Graham that all correspondence be received, carried, Re letter from W^m Gillie moved by Bro Macaroth seconded by Bro Graham that Bro Gillie ~~be~~ be placed on Rule 78. carried.

Re letter from Public Curator Re the late J. Aitken Bro Macaroth moved that the Sec action be endorsed. seconded by Bro Graham. carried, Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Graham that letter from Trades and Labour Council be left on table, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on Bro Rees son re indentures being cancelled. he also spoke on the apprenticeship being granted 1st £ per day while using

pneumatic tools on granite.

Bro Macnroth moved that our delegate try and get a list of apprentices wages and table set to the Lodge seconded by Bro Hildsmith carried. Moved by Bro Macnroth seconded by Bro McDonagh that delegate report be received carried.

(Accounts Expensed) Stamps 8^d
 Lost Time Sec 3-0
 Bro Hildsmith 3^d 8

Moved by Bro Macnroth seconded by Bro McDonagh that accounts be paid. carried. There being no further business Lodge closed by the Pres 9-35 P. M.

October 3rd 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted carried.

(~~Auditors Report~~) (New Members) Bro Randall moved that Mrⁿ Percy R. J. Lewis be admitted as new member Percy as a gang sawyer and Lewis terrazzo worker seconded by Bro Macmorroth carried.

(Auditors Report) Lightband and Donaldson reported on auditing the books and found everything in good order and correct. the Sec giving every assistance and keeping his books well.

It was moved by Bro Macmorroth seconded by Bro Rodgers that Auditors Report be adopted carried.

(Election of Officers) Moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Clark that Bro Boughton be President carried, Vice Pres Bro Macmorroth moved and Bro Rodgen seconded that Bro Goldsmith be Vice Pres carried. Moved by Bro Macmorroth seconded by Bro Randall that Bro Mc Donogh be Tyler. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Death Certificate late J. Pointon, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Report on meeting of Union officials Re the money collected for Patriotic purposes. Moved by Bro Macmorroth seconded by Bro Randall that both letters from Trades and Labour

Council be left on table, carried,
 Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro
 Redgem that inward and outward correspondence
 be endorsed carried,

(Delegates Reports)

Bro Graham reported on getting the 1st 4th per
 day for boys when working the pneumatic tools
 on granite he also tabbed a list of wages
 paid to apprentices in our trade.

Bro Macenroth moved and Bro Randall
 seconded that delegates report be received
 carried, (Accounts Expenditure)

Officers Salaries	10-10-0
S. S. Commission	1-8-0
Delegates Fees	3-0
Last Term Sec	3-0
Stamps	6-9
Envelopes	3-0
Total	<u>12-13-9</u>

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro
 Clark that accounts be paid, carried.

(General Business) Bro Freeman explained the
 shilling fine for Bro Clark's benefit.

Bro Macenroth moved that Bros G. Hill and Sed
 be struck off the books carried,

there being no further business the Lodge
 closed at 9-5 by the President.

October 17th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers being present Bro Boughton in chair; Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Rees that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Department of Labour and Employment.

(Outward Correspondence) To Mr Pointon.

Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Rees that Inward and Outward correspondence be endorsed, carried.

Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Rees that both letters received from Trades and Labour Council be left on table, carried. Letter to Mr Pointon be left in Sec hands.

(Accounts) Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Rees that 1.15.0 Trades Hall rent be paid, carried.

(General Business) Bro Rees spoke on matters re his son's apprentice indentures.

Bro Macerboth spoke on one of our brothers who is working as a labourer in the C. C. C. Bro Thompson wishes to go to work as a stonemason and he wants to know how he will stand if the C. C. C. refuse him.

Bro Macerboth moved that in the case of Bro Thompson being refused his discharge from the C. C. C. the Sec take the matter up with Mr Lavater, seconded by Bro Rees, carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed by the Pres at 9 P.M.

November 12th 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all
officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

There being no meeting on October 31st owing to
there being no quorum.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
it was moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by
Bro Randall that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Department of
Labour and Employment, Bro A Austin Toowoomba,
O'Sullivan & Ruddy, O'Sullivan & Ruddy,
Two from Trades and Labour Council of Queensland.
Department of Labour and Employment.

(Outward Correspondence) To Bro Austin Toowoomba
and R. C. Ziegler Toowoomba.

Moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Randall
that outward and inward correspondence
be received, carried.

Re letter from Trades and Labour Council
moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Randall
that letters be left on table, carried.

Letter from O'Sullivan and Ruddy re Bro Sharkey
moved by Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro
Randall that it be left in Sec hands, carried.

(Accounts) Stamps 1"3 Moved by Bro Macerboth
seconded by Bro W Donagh that accounts be
paid, carried.

(General Business) Moved by Bro Macerboth
seconded by Bro Randall that the Sec
get five hundred pence cards, carried.
there being no further business Lodge closed
at nine - 12 P. M. by the President.

Nov 28^d 1944

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present, Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Manson seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted, carried, (Correspondence Inward) From Department of Public Instruction, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, Registrar Office Industrial Court, Registrar Office Industrial Court, R. C. Ziegler Toowoomba, A. Austin.

(Outward Correspondence) To A. Austin, R. C. Ziegler, Henry Sorenson, R. C. Ziegler, Mr Wallace Industrial Registrar, Trades and Labour Council, Henry Sorenson,

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Manson that correspondence be received, carried.

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Manson that H. Sorenson be admitted as a member or any other new members providing that they send their entrance fees and contributions carried. Re letter from A. Austin moved that the Sec action be endorsed, carried.

Moved by Bro Manson seconded by Bro Rodgers that correspondence be adopted, carried, (Accounts Expenditure) Stamps 1" 8

Moved by Bro Manson seconded by Bro Rodgers that accounts be paid, carried. there being no further business lodge closed at 8-55 P.M.

December 12th 1944

- Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present. Pro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Pro McArthur seconded by Pro McDonagh that minutes be adopted carried.
- (New Members) Moved by Pro Randall seconded by Pro McArthur that A. Rees and H. J. Thorburn be admitted as members, Pro Freeman moved that H. Sorenson, J. Hardwick and R. W. Brown that these three men be admitted as new members seconded by Pro Randall, carried.
- (Election of Auditors) Moved by Pro McArthur seconded by Pro McDonagh that Lightband and Donaldson be elected carried.
- (Correspondence Inward) From R. C. Ziegler, two letters, J. Hardwick, H. W. Sorenson, Lightband and Donaldson, Department of Labour and Employment. Industrial Court to Ziegler.
- (Outward Correspondence) To J. Hardwick, R. W. Brown, H. W. Sorenson, R. C. Ziegler. Moved by Pro McArthur that correspondence be received seconded by Pro Randall carried.
- Moved by Pro McArthur seconded by Pro McDonagh that inward and outward correspondence be adopted, carried.
- Re Telephone account it was moved by Pro Randall seconded by Pro Goldsmith that the Union pay rent and half the calls made, carried.
- (Accounts Expenses)
- | | |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Telephone account | 4 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀ |
| Lightband Donaldson | 11 ¹¹ / ₁₀₀ |
| Stamps | 1 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀ |
| Total | <u>15¹²/₁₀₀</u> |

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Randall that accounts be passed for payment, carried.

(General Business) Bro Freeman moved that Bro W. Collins be placed on Rule 48 seconded by Bro Randall carried.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McArthur that R. Percy be struck off the books, also Walter Walden and E. Johnston, carried, there being no further business the Lodge closed at nine P.M. by the President.

Jan 9th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting the President Bro Boughton who was away on holidays. ^{Bro McArthur Presiding}

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Richards that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Auditors Report) Mr Lighthand and Donaldson reported on auditing the books and found everything correct and in good order they also said that the Sec had rendered every assistance and the books were in good order. It was moved by Bro Rodgers

seconded by Bro Pascoe that report be adopted, carried. (Election of Officers)

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Pascoe that Bro Boughton be President.

Bro Goldsmith Vice President, moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Randall that Bro Freeman be Secretary carried

Tyler, moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rodgers that Bro Mc Donagh be Tyler, carried, (Correspondence Inward) From Lightband and Donaldson, Registrar Office Industrial Court, Trade and Labour Council of Queensland, W. J. Kennedy Mc Cormack and Co, O'Sullivan and Ruddy, O'Sullivan and Ruddy, Re Carpenter changing their name. Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Randall that correspondence be sent received, carried, Outward Correspondence, to Kennedy Mc Cormack and Co.

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Pascoe that Sec answer be endorsed, carried.

Moved that letter from Legacy be left on Table.

Re letter Carpenter Building Trade Workers. Bro Rodgers moved that the Sec write to O'Sullivan and Ruddy expressing our sympathy with the carpenters claim, seconded by Bro Richards, the motion was carried.

~~Business~~

(Passing of Accounts) Expenditure

Offices Salaries	10-10-0
S. S. Commission	1-11-0
Stamps	7-4
The Worker	6-4-9
Last Time Sec	4-0
Total	<u>18-17-1</u>

(General Business) Bro Rodgers asked how long Bro Colledge would be off work. the Sec did not know. there being no further business

The Lodge closed by the acting President
Bro McArthur at 9-30 P. M.

Jan 23rd 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall
all officers present. Bro Boughton in the
chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read
and confirmed. Moved by Bro McDonagh
seconded by Bro Graham that minutes be
adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) State Employment
Council,

(Outward Correspondence) To Francis O'Sullivan.

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro
McDonagh that all correspondence be
adopted, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Trades Hall Rent 1-15-0

S. S. Commission 14-6

Lost Time Sec 3-0

Total 2-12-6

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro
McDonagh that accounts be paid, carried.

(General Business.)

Bro Freeman reported that a man working
in F. Joes yard is not a member of this
union and it was suggested that Bro
Boughton go and see him about it.

There being no further business the President
Bro Boughton closed the Lodge at Nine P. M.

Feb 6th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present, Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro M'Donagh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(New Members) Bro Randall proposed the following for admittance to this society, seconded by Bro Graham, W. Shortton, J. King, J. Lynn, E. Bishop, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Department of Labour,

Moved and seconded by Bro Graham and seconded by Bro Randall that the Sec go and see the acting Registrar, carried.

Trades and Labour Council. From Brother O'Brien. Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro M'Donagh that correspondence be adopted, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported that an apprentice having an accident during holidays is only entitled to a fortnight pay a year.

Bro Boughton also reported on going to see F. Jones re a man working there who was not a member of this union.

Moved and seconded that Delegates report be adopted, carried (Accounts Expenses)

Stamp 2-9
Moved and seconded that accounts be paid.

(General Business) Pro Foreman reported that the correct wage for stonemason is 3⁰⁰/₂.

Moved that R. O. Lewis be crossed off the books, carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed at 9 P. M. by the President.

6345

Moving United Operative Stonemasons held Trades Hall all officers present President J. Boughton in the minutes of previous minutes were read & confirmed by Bro Macanroth. Seconded by Bro Mac Donagh minutes adopted & carried. Correspondence was read by the President. ① Department of Labour Registrar of Trades Unions re letter rule 85 & 85A as the Sec pointed that these rule had been duly registered it was unnecessary to req same letter of apology for the inconvenience he had put the Union to.

② Permission was granted R C Ziglar & Son to work ③ Sawyer ④ Polishu on night work ⑤ to have put work for 2 months more. Bro Macanroth Seconded by Bro Mac Donagh.

Delight upon Bro Fisher reported a petition of com in letter of advisory Com of Plumbers & Plasterers was moved Bro Macanroth Seconded Bro Mac Donagh. General Business: Lodge was closed by the President 9.10 P.M.

March 20th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read.

and confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro W. Donagh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(New Members) Bro Randall moved that G. Sowden be admitted as a new member seconded by Bro Freeman, carried.

(Election of Auditors) Bro Randall moved that Lightband and Donaldson be elected seconded by Bro Graham, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Trades and Labor Council, Labour Day Committee, Premier Department,

2 letters

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall that correspondence be received, carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matters.

Bro Randall moved that delegates report be received seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Bro Graham 3rd 6th moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro W. Donagh that accounts be paid, carried.

(General Business) Bro Holdsmith moved that the three new members who joined in Feb from Souths should pay the full quarter contributions seconded by Bro Graham, carried.

Bro Freeman moved that Bro W. Collins be made an ~~life~~ ^{honorary} member seconded by

Bro Graham, carried. There being no
 further business the Lodge closed
 by the President at 9-15 P. M.

April 3rd 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Storeman's
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall
 all officers present Bro Boughton in the
 chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
~~the~~ confirmed.

Moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Randall
 that minutes be adopted. carried.

(Auditors Report) Lightband and Donaldson
 reported on going through the books and
 binding everything correct and in good
 order the Sec giving every assistance.

Bro Macintosh moved that Auditors Report be
 received seconded by Bro Pascoe. carried.

(Election of Officers) Moved by Bro Clark
 second by Bro Pascoe that Bro Boughton
 be elected President. carried.

Vice President moved by Bro Rodgers seconded
 by Bro Macintosh that Bro Holtzwith be Vice
 President. carried. Moved by Bro Clark seconded
 by Bro Randall that Bro McDonagh be Tyler.
 carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Lightband and
 Donaldson, Trades and Labour Council of
 Queensland, Trades and Labour Council of
 Queensland re Labour Day, R. G. Ziegler and Sons.
 Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rodgers
 that correspondence be received. carried.

Re letter from Trades and Labour Council
 Bro Macenroth moved that letter re Eight Hour Day
 be left on table seconded by Bro Randall, carried
 Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Pearce
 that correspondence be adopted carried.

(Accounts Expenditure) Officers Salaries, 10-10-0
 S.S. Commission 1-9-0
 Stamps 6-10
 Envelopes 2-6
 Moved by Bro Richards seconded by Bro Pearce 3-0
 that accounts be paid, carried Total 12-11-4

(General Business) Bro Macenroth spoke on the
 letter we received from the carpenter re change
 of name, there being no further business lodge
 closed at 9-45 P.M. by the President.

April 17th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall
 all officers present excepting the President
 Bro Boughton who was unavoidably absent.

Bro Macenroth was proposed for the chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed. Moved by Bro Randall seconded by

Bro Graham that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Samuel Rowe,
 Trades and Labour Council 3 letters,

Moved by Bro Graham seconded by Bro Randall
 that correspondence be received and outward
 endorsed, carried, Employment Exchanges Acts

(Ballot Paper) moved by Bro Graham seconded by
 Bro Randall that we vote for D. C. Palmer A. E. U.
 carried.

(Delegates Reports) Pro Graham reported on apprenticeship matters re the increase in wages to apprentices.

Moved by Pro Randall seconded by Pro Hecker that Delegates report be received carried, (Passing of Accounts)

Last Year Pro Graham 3⁰⁰

S.S. Commission 4⁰⁰

Stamps 1⁰⁰

Total 8⁰⁰

Moved by Pro Randall seconded by Pro McDonagh that accounts be paid, carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed by the President at 9-5 P.M.

May 1st 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Pro Boughton in the chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Pro Macenroth seconded by Pro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried.

(New Members) Pro Randall moved that E. Wright, Masons Assistant and N. Ed Endicott masons be elected members of this Society, seconded by Pro Macenroth, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Department of Labour and Employment, Trades and Labour Council, Trades and Labour Council, From the Labour Day Committee two tickets to the Eight Hour Labour Dinner.

Moved by Pro Macenroth seconded by Pro Randall that correspondence be received.

carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported that he had gone to see Bro W. Colledge and he said he did not think he would do any more work.

(Accounts) Expenses. Rent Trades Hall 1" 15" 0
 Moved by ^{Bro} Macintosh seconded by Bro Randall that accounts be paid, carried.

There being no further business the Lodge closed by the President at 8-45 P. M.

May 29th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting Bro McDonald who was on holiday. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. It was moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Macintosh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council of Queensland.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Macintosh that correspondence be received, carried.

There being no further business the Lodge closed 8-25 P. M. by the President.

June 12th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative
Stonemasons Society of Queensland held
in Trades Hall all officers present,
Minutes of previous meeting was read
and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro
McDonagh that minutes be adopted,
carried.

(New Members) Bro Randall moved that
L. B. Mills become a member of this
union, seconded by Bro Goldsmith, carried

(Passing of Accounts | Expenses

Telephone 4-10-0

Stamps 1-8

Total 4-11-8

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro
McDonagh that accounts be paid, carried.

There being no further business the Lodge
closed by the President at 8-45 P.M..

June 26th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stronson
Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall
all officers present Bro Broughton in chair.
Minutes of previous meeting were read and
confirmed. Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded
by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted,
carried. (New Members) Bro Macenroth moved
and Bro Goldsmith seconded that
the Shop Steward at P. J. Lowther approve
the returned apprentice re joining the union.
(Election of Auditor) Bro Macenroth moved
the Lightband and Donaldson be elected
seconded by Bro Wanson, carried.
(Correspondence Inward) From Minister for
Labour and Industry.
Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro
Randall that correspondence be received,
carried. There being no general business
the Lodge closed by the President at
8-45 P. M.

July 10th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Storemen's Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Pascoe seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted, carried. (Auditors Report) Lightband and Donaldson reported that they had been through the books and found everything in good order and correct, the Sec giving every assistance.

It was moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McArthur that Auditors Report be adopted, carried.

(Election of Officers) Bro McArthur moved that Bro Boughton be President seconded by Bro Davis, carried. Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that Bro Goldsmith be Vice President, carried. Bro Rodgers moved and Bro McArthur seconded that Bro Freeman be Secretary, carried.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro Rodgers that Bro McDonagh be Tyler, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Lightband and Donaldson.

(Passing of accounts) Officers Salaries 10-10-0
 S.S. Commission 13-0
 Tot Time Sec 3-0
 Hall. Rent 1-15-0
 Stamps 7-6
 Envelopes 2-0
 Total 14-16-6

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Randall that accounts be paid carried
(General Business) Bro ~~McArthur~~ ^{Richard} moved that

J. Lynn be granted his clearance seconded by Bro Goldsmith, carried.

Bro Dodge moved and Bro Randall seconded that E. Bischoff and Mr. Horton be crossed off the books, carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro W. Walden be placed on Rule 48 seconded by Bro Rodgers, carried. Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matters, and wanted to know if the instructor had any complaints re accommodation at the Tech.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Randall that Delegates Report be received carried. There being no further business the Lodge was closed by the President at 9 o'clock.

July 24th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro McDonough seconded by Bro Macintosh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From W. Horne Toowoomba, Moved by Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro McDonough that correspondence be received, carried.

(Accounts) Expenses Stamps 2⁰⁰

Moved by Bro McDonough seconded by Bro

Macintosh that accounts be paid. carried.
 Re letter from Horne Toowoomba moved by
 Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro McDonough
 that the matter be left to the Sec. carried
 There being no further business the Lodge closed
 at 8-45 by the President.

August 7th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative
 Stonemasons Society of Queensland held
 in Trades Hall all officers present, Bro
 Boughton in the chair.

Minutes of previous meeting was read
 and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro
 W^o Donagh that minutes be adopted.
 carried. (Correspondence Inward)

From Lightband and Donaldson, &
 W. Stretton, Toowoomba.

(Correspondence Outward) To W. Stretton,
 Toowoomba, and W. Stretton, Townsville.

(New Members) Bro Randall moved that
 G. Clark be admitted as a new member
 seconded by Bro Freeman, carried.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro
 McDonough that correspondence be received
 and adopted. carried.

(General Business) Bro Freeman moved
 that S. Reynolds be struck off the books
 seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

There being no further business. Lodge closed
 by the President at 8-45.

Sep 18th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed. Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Macerboth that minutes be adopted carried. (New Members) Bro Goldsmith proposed V. Barber as a member of this union seconded by Bro Macerboth, carried. Bro Randall proposed J. R. Lohoney as a member seconded by Bro McArthur, carried. Bro McArthur proposed that Jack Allison be readmitted to this union seconded by Bro Macerboth, carried.

(Election of Auditor) Bro Macerboth moved that Lightband and Donaldson be elected seconded by Bro McArthur carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Department of Social Services, Trades and Labour Council of Queensland, John William Trowin, Certificate of Services.

(Outward Correspondence) To Bro Trowin.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro Trowin clearance be approved seconded by Bro McArthur carried.

Re letter from Department of Social Services.

Moved by Bro Macerboth that this letter be placed on record for future reference seconded by Bro McArthur, carried. Re letter Trades and Labour Council Bro Macerboth moved that it be left on table, carried.

(Accounts) Expenses Stamps 1.08

Moved by Bro McArthur that accounts be

be paid, seconded by Bro Randall, carried.
 (General Business) Bro Macintosh moved
 that Brother H. Thompson be placed
 on Rule 78. seconded by Bro Randall
 carried.

Bro ~~J. E.~~ Randall moved that Bro J.
 Clark be granted his clearance
 seconded by Bro W^c Arthur carried.

Bro Macintosh moved that the Phone be
 transferred to C. Freeman and in future
 all calls for the Union shall be charged to
 the Union. seconded by Bro Randall
 carried.

Bro Macintosh moved that a special
 meeting be held next meeting night
 re variation of the Award seconded
 by Bro W^c Arthur. carried.

There being no further business, Lodge
 closed at 9-15 by the President.

October 2nd 1945

Meeting of the United Operative
 Stonemasons Society of Queensland
 held in Trades Hall, all officers present
 Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read
 and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Randall that minutes
 be adopted seconded by Bro Ketter
 carried. (New Members) Bro Randall
 moved that L. M. Williams quarry
 Sawyer be a member of this union
 seconded by Bro W^c Arthur, carried.

(Auditors Report) Lightland and

Donaldson reported on auditing the books and found everything in good order and correct, the Sec giving every assistance.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Randall that Auditor Report be adopted.

carried. (Election of Officers) moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Randall that Bro Boughton be elected President.

Moved by Randall seconded by J. Randall that Bro Goldsmith be Vice President.

Moved by Bro Rodger seconded by Bro Macenroth that Bro M'Donagh be Tyler. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) from R. W. Brown, Lightband and Donaldson.

Moved by Bro J. Randall that correspondence be received. Re Letter from R. W. Brown moved and seconded that he be granted his clearance. carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on apprenticeship matters re apprentices at Lowther also accommodation at the Secs. Moved and seconded that

Delegates Report be received, carried.

(Accounts Expenses) Moved by Bro Macenroth seconded by Bro Rodger that accounts be paid. carried.

Officer Salaries 10-10-0

S.S. Commission 2-12-0

Delegates Fees 10-6

Lost Time Sec 3-0

Stamps 4-8

Stationery 3-0

Total 14-6-2

(General Business) Bro Macerboth moved that we go for a variation of the award, 3rd per hour increase for all ~~men~~ branches seconded by Bro M^r Arthur, carried. Bro Clark moved that a committee of five be appointed to discuss the matter, seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

Bro Richards moved that we go for a 2 weeks sick pay seconded by Bro Davis.

Bro Goldsmith suggested that holidays be taken when you like seconded by Bro G. Church.

Bro M^r Arthur moved that we enforce the forty hour week seconded by G. Church.

(Election of Committee for variation of award. Bro Macerboth moved that Bro M^r Arthur be on.

Bro M^r Arthur moved that Bro Richards be on ~~Moved by~~ seconded by Bro Graham.

Bro M^r Arthur moved Bro Macerboth seconded by Bro Richards. Moved by Bro Clark that Bro Goldsmith Bro Boughton Bro Freeman Bro G. Church. Bro Graham.

Bro Macerboth suggested that we meet a week hence, carried.

There being no further business, Lodge closed twenty four minutes past nine by the President.

October 8th 1945

* Special Committee Meeting called for the purpose of a variation of the award. All members being present excepting Bro Graham who was unavoidably absent. It was ~~reached~~ agreed that we go for an increase of 3^d per hour for all branches, carried.

Bro Macaroth moved that we approach all employers to pay sick pay pro Rate, seconded by Bro McArthur.

Bro Macaroth moved that men in charge of ~~two or more~~ men and less than four shall receive 2⁰⁰ per day and ~~and~~ a man in charge of more than four shall receive 5⁰⁰ per day seconded by G. Church, carried.

Resolved that a committee be appointed to ~~reach~~ meet the Employers.

Pros Macaroth & J. J. J. were appointed with power to add.

Suggested that we write to Master Builders Local Council, Government, and any others interested.

Meeting closed at 9-45 by the President

October 16th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Boughton in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried (New Members) Bro Randall moved that Mr. J. Church be elected a member seconded by Bro McArthur. Brother F. Ellis was elected on clearance from Sydney, carried, (Correspondence Inward) From Arnold W. Chapman Townsville, Trades and Labour Council, Trades and Labour Council,

(Outward Correspondence) To Mr. McMaster. ~~Re~~ To Mr. Chapman Townsville, Mr. McCracken, re variation of the award. Moved that correspondence be received and outward endorsed. Moved by Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro McArthur. arrangements have been made to meet Mr. McMaster on the 18th October.

Letters from Trades and Labour Council be left on table, carried.

(Minutes of Committee Meeting)

The President read the minutes of the committee meeting held re variation of the Award.

It was moved by Bro Randall that minutes be received seconded by Bro Macintosh, carried.

Moved by Bro Macintosh that Bro Stretton be struck off the books seconded by Bro Randall, carried.

Bro Macintosh moved that all returned members of our union should have the commencement of the following quarter recorded by Bro McArthur, carried.

E. Robins returned from active service working at Souths.

There being no further business adjourned at 9-35 by the President,

October 30th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stone Masons of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and adopted. Moved by Bro Randall

seconded by Bro Macintosh that minutes be adopted, carried.

(New Members) Bro Randall moved that A. Hodges be a member as a concreter at Souths seconded by Bro McArthur, carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Trades and Labour Council, State Public Service Commissioners Department,

(Outward Correspondence) M^r Macdonald,

Moved by Bro McArthur that correspondence be received seconded by Bro Randall.

R's letter from Trades and Labour Council moved by Bro Macintosh seconded by Bro Church that it be left on table.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported on seeing M^r McMaster and said that he

was very much in favour of what we were asking in fact he thought we should go for a bit more money.

Bro Macintosh also enlarged on Bro Freeman's report.

Bro McArthur moved that the Delegates report be received seconded by Bro Church, carried.

(Accounts) Expenses Stamps 2-3

Hall Rent 1.15"0

Delegates fees 12.0

Total 2"9.3

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McArthur that accounts be paid carried.

(General Business) Bro Randall moved that Bro W. J. Church be placed down in this Union as a "terrago" worker, carried.

Bro Randall moved that Bro J. Pilling be granted his clearance seconded by Bro Church, carried.

Bro Macintosh spoke on a plasterer working at Lowthers he said that he need not join our union.

Bro C. McKennie stated that he thought he ~~would~~ could, ~~not~~ be ~~waived~~ his fees owing to his being ill for 4 months.

Bro E. Church moved that C. McKennie be placed on Rule 79 for 3 months seconded by Bro E. Church, carried.

Bro Macintosh moved that no person living in the Greater Brisbane area be made a member unless he makes a personal appearance, seconded by

Bro Church, carried.

Notice of motion by Bro M^cArthur ~~so~~ that we donate Ten Pounds to Port Kembla Strike Committee seconded by Bro Randall.

J. M^cArthur

There being no further business today closed at 9-25 by the President.

November 13th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present excepting Bro Boughton who was sick and could not attend.

Bro Holdsworth moved that Bro Macerboth be elected President seconded by Bro Freeman.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed, moved by Bro M^cArthur seconded by Bro G. Church that minutes be adopted.

(Correspondence Inward) From Queensland Master Builders.

Moved by Bro M^cArthur that correspondence be received, seconded by Bro Graham, carried.

(General Business) Bro M^cArthur spoke on a apprentice wanting to join our ~~society~~ society, and wanted to know if he would be a fully paid member.

Bro Graham moved that he be admitted as a fully paid member seconded by Bro Freeman carried. It was also suggested that any other lads at Leithers be approached to join.

Notice of Motion by Bro M^cArthur that we donate Ten Pounds to the Port Kembla Strike Committee seconded by Bro G. Church

The motion was put and it was lost.
There being no further business Lodge
closed by the Pres at 9-15.

Nov 27th 1945

Meeting of the United Operative
Stonemasons Society of Queensland held
in Trades Hall all officers present
Bro Boughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read
and reviewed. Moved by Bro Randall
seconded by Bro McArthur that minutes
be adopted. carried.

(Urgent Business) Bro McArthur asked
whether the two ^{new} members pay their dues
now or a quarter ahead.

Bro Goldsmith moved that the two ^{new} members
at Lobjeths pay their dues on the New
Year seconded by Bro McArthur, carried.

(New Members) Bro McArthur moved and
Bro Randall seconded that Seibers V. W.
and R. Singleton be made members of this
society. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Trades and
Labour Council, Vehicle Builders Employers
Federation, Juvenile Employment Bureau,
2 Department of Labour and Employment,
Moved by Bro Randall seconded by
Bro Ketter that correspondence be
received. carried.

Moved that all letters be left on table.
carried.

(Delegate Reports) Bro Freeman reported

on going to the conference of the Master Builders and Monumental Masons and said as nothing has been finalised he could not enlarge upon it there will be another meeting & in about a fortnight's time.

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro M^r Arthur that delegates report be received, carried.

(Accounts & Expenses) Typing Agenda Papers

4.0

Stamps 1.6

Total 5.6

There being no further business the Lodge closed by the President at 9-15.

11th December 1945

Minutes of meeting held in Trades Hall on 11th December 1945 all officers present Bro Proughton in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting was read and received. Moved by Bro M^r Arthur seconded by Bro G. Church that minutes be adopted, carried. (New Members) Bro M^r Arthur moved that J. Colquhoun, Palah, E. Wallis Longgo, J. James Leonard, G. Senden Mason seconded by Bro Randall be members of this society, carried. (Election of Auditors)

Bro M^r Arthur moved that Lightband Donaldson be elected auditor seconded by Bro Randall carried. (Delegates Reports)

Bro Freeman spoke on going to the conference of the Master Builders with Bro Macemrath and said they had a very

~~has~~ having and he moved that
 J. Harvey be written too informing him
 that he will have to join the
 union. It was agreed to.
~~also Bro K Brunker will be~~
 Bro Macintosh also moved that
 this union pay the telephone fees
 seconded by Bro W Arthur carried
 there being no further business
 Lodge closed at 9-35 by the
 President after wishing all members
 a Happy Xmas and Prosperous New Year.

Jan 8th 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all
 officers present excepting the President who
 was away on holiday.

Bro Macintosh taking the chair temporarily.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed. Moved by Bro W Arthur seconded

by Bro Randall that minutes be adopted, carried,
 (New Members) Bro W Arthur moved and Bro Randall
 seconded that G. Walters ^{Walters} ~~Walters~~ become a member
 of this society, carried.

(Auditor Report) Legtband and Donaldson
 reported on going through the books and
 binding everything correct and in good
 order. Bro Randall moved and Bro W Arthur
 seconded that Auditor Report be adopted
 carried. (Election of official

Bro Macintosh moved by Bro Freeman
 seconded by Bro Rodger was elected President
 carried. Bro Goldsmith as Vice President

Bro Freeman was elected Secretary
 moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro
 McArthur carried. Tyler Bro W Donagh,
 was elected carried

(Correspondence Inward) From Tightband
 and Donaldson, P. J. Lowther, W. J.
 Harvey. Moved and seconded that
 correspondence be received carried
 (Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported
 on going to C. Sullivan to draw up the
 new variation of the award.

Bro Randall moved and Bro McArthur
 seconded that delegates report be received
 carried.

(General Business) Bro Randall spoke on
 W. J. Leeward wanting his clearance as
 he leaving the trade. It was moved by
 Bro Randall seconded by Bro McArthur
 that he will be granted his clearance
 carried. It was moved by Bro McArthur
 seconded by Bro Randall that Bro
 H. Livingstone be placed on the back
 again. carried. Bro Randall wishes
 to be relieved of his duties as
 shop Steward at Lowther his resignation
 has been accepted with regret.

Bro Randall moved that this union give
 Bro McArthur power to call a meeting
 at Lowther yard to elect a shop Steward
 seconded by Bro Rodgers, carried.

Bro Freeman moved and Bro Rodgers seconded
 that a list be sent to all yards
 to help Bro Colledge carried.

(Accounts Expenditure)

Officers Salaries	10 " 10 " 0
S. S. Commission	2 " 5 " 0
Last Term Sec	6 " 0
Stamps	6 " 10

Total 13 " 7 " 10

Moved by Bro Randall seconded by Bro McArthur that accounts be paid carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed by the President at 9-10.

Jan 22nd 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present. Bro Macintosh in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted carried.

(New Members) Bro Holden moved that L. Gadsby and E. Minane concrete workers at A. L. Petrie be admitted as members seconded by Bro McArthur. Bro McArthur also moved that J. Probbington be admitted as a new member seconded by Bro Holden also G. H. Pilling be admitted as a new member. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) Roela Limited, P. J. Lowther.

(Outward Correspondence) To Mr Richards Mr J. Harvey Roela Limited, To Mr O Gillie.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that correspondence be received.

carried. Re letter from P. J. Lowther
re employing a mason assistant as
drilling and leading rubbing off letters
Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro
Freeman that a permit be granted
for six months to P. J. Lowther, carried.
Re Roala letter be left in Sec hands.

Bro W. Arthur was elected Shop Steward
at a meeting at Lowther.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported
on going to see E. Sullivan and Ruddy re
the variation of the award.

(General Business) The President read
out the minutes of ^{the} meeting of the
Masters Builders and our delegates re the
variation of the award.

Bro M. Arthur moved that Bro Sievers
be granted his clearance, carried.

Bro James be struck off the books
also Bro E. Wright moved by Bro M. Arthur
seconded by Bro Rodgers carried.

~~Bro~~ Bro Holdsworth reported that Bros
Morre Mulholland and W. Taylor has
started work at Petries returned mem.

(Accounts) Expenses Delegates fees 14.00
Lost Time Sec 3.00
Stamps 1.00

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro
William that accounts be paid
carried. Meeting closed at 9.45
by the President

Feb 5th 1946

Meeting of United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Macarboth in chair. Minutes of previous meeting was read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that minutes be adopted carried.

(New Members) Bro Freeman moved that James Harvey be a member seconded by Bro Rodgers. Bro Goldsmith moved that G. Vincent concrete worker be a member seconded by Bro McArthur. Bro McArthur moved that D. Moore and W. Hurwin be admitted as members seconded by Bro Goldsmith. carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Bro M. H. Bonnetto. State Government Insurance Office.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodgers that correspondence be adopted carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Freeman reported on going to O'Sullivan re variation of award but nothing has been finalised. Bro Freeman also spoke on going to Southers with the President to see how things were going. Moved by Bro McArthur that delegates reports be received carried.

(General Business) Bro McArthur moved that Bro Ellis be granted his clearance seconded by Bro Rodgers carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro Davies be placed on Rule 78 - also Bro Richards seconded by Bro Rodgers

carried. (Accounts & Expenses)

Trade Hall Rent 2-2-0

Envelopes 3-0

Delegates Fees 12-0

Stamps 10

Total 2-17-10

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Rodger that accounts be paid carried. There being no further business Lodge closed at 8-50 by the President.

Feb 19th 1946

Meeting of United Operating Stevedores Society of Queensland held in Trade Hall all officers present Bro Macintosh in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and it was moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Graham that minutes be adopted carried.

(New Members) Bro Goldsmith moved that G. Andrews be admitted as a new member, concrete worker working at Patric, seconded by Bro McArthur. Bro McArthur also moved that S. Wilkerson ^{Southon} and H. Senclai's working at T. J. J. be admitted pending their clearances, carried.

~~(Correspondence Inward)~~

Re A. Gerrard Bro McArthur moved and Bro Graham seconded that Bro Gerrard be admitted as an old member, carried.
(Correspondence Inward) From

Department of Public Instruction
 Apprenticeship Office, Trades and Labour
 Council, Trades and Labour Council. Re 40 hr week
 and basic wage, O'Sullivan and Ruddy.

Queensland Employers Federation

Re Apprenticeship matter Bro McArthur moved
 and Bro Goldsmith seconded that Bro
 Graham be elected again carried,
 moved that Trades and Labour Council
 letter re financial help be laid on table.
 Same thing apply to second Trades and Labour
 Council letter. Moved by Bro Graham
 seconded by Bro McArthur that correspondence
 be adopted. carried.

(Delegates Reports) Bro Graham reported on
 apprenticeship matter. Bro McArthur
 moved and Bro Rodgers seconded that
 delegates report be received. carried.

Bro Freeman also reported on matters
 in regards to our claim for variation
 of the award. Bro Graham moved and
 Bro Rodgers seconded that report be received.

(General Business) Bro Goldsmith moved
 that a reply be sent to the Telegraph
 re the Lord Mayor's remarks on the
 Fountain being repaired seconded by
 Bro Freeman carried.

The collection for Bro W. Colledge
 came to 14.16.0 and has been paid.
 Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro McBlane
 be placed on Rule 48 seconded by
 Bro Graham carried. Bro Goldsmith
 reported that A. Rogers and W. Kneller
 has started work at Petrie,

(Accounts Expenditure)

Tyewriter Ribbon	3-9
Stamps	10
The Worker	1-0 5
Delegates Fees	7-0
Total	<u>1-12 0</u>

Moved by Bro Rodgers seconded by Bro Mc Donagh that accounts be paid carried. There being no further business Lodge closed by the President 9-30

March 5th 1946

Meeting of the United Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Macintosh in chair. Minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

Moved by Bro McArthur seconded by Bro Mc Donagh that minutes be adopted carried.

(New Members) Bro McArthur moved that W. G. Thompson, A. J. Keller, J. Newman (trainee mason), seconded by Bro Freeman be admitted as new members, carried. Bro Goldsmith reported on the death of Bro Richards. The President ordered a minute silence.

(Correspondence Inward) From W. Lullidge, Queensland Chamber of Commerce, Registrar Office Industrial Court, O'Sullivan, Ruddy, Editor Telegraph, W. Young Townsville, Moved by Bro Mc Donagh seconded by Bro Sinclair that correspondence be adopted, carried.

all letters to be left in the Sec hands.

(Accounts Expeditious) Stamps in 10 moved by Bro M'Donagh seconded by Bro M'Arthur that accounts be paid carried.

(General Business) Bro M'Arthur moved that Bro Brown be granted his clearance seconded by Bro Sinclair carried.

Bro M'Arthur moved that Bro Singleton be struck off the books seconded by Bro M'Donagh carried.

Bro Sinclair was admitted on clearance moved by Bro M'Arthur seconded by Bro Goldsmith carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that a letter of condolence be sent to Mrs Richards seconded by Bro Sinclair carried.

There being no further business Lodge closed at 8-50 by the President.

March 19th 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present Bro Macaroth in chair.

Minutes of previous meeting was read and confirmed. Moved by Bro G. Church seconded by Bro M'Arthur that minutes be adopted carried.

(New Members) Bro Goldsmith moved that Andrew C. Lelland be admitted as a new member seconded by Bro G. Church carried.

(Election of Auditors) Bro M'Arthur moved and Bro Graham seconded that Lightward and Donaldson be elected carried.

(Correspondence Inward) From Samuel Rowe, R. C. Zigler & Sons, Industrial Court,

Certificate of Service, M. Moore, Edward Robinson
(Outward Correspondence) To M^o Richards,
Bro W. Young Townsboro.

Re letter from Samuel Rouse Townsboro
moved by Bro Ketter seconded by Bro Graham
that his clearance be sent to him, carried,
moved that J. Wilkinson be accepted on
clearance, carried,

(Delegates Reports) Bro Macaroth reported
on matter in connection with our application
for an increase in the award.

It was moved by Bro Goldsmith seconded
by Bro Graham that the Sec be paid
2.20 per day for two days for work
done re the award. 11th and 12th of March.
carried. Bro Freeman also spoke on
the same subject and read out all that
we had in court.

Bro Graham also spoke on apprenticeship
matter re accommodations at the college.

Moved by Bro Rodger seconded by Bro Ketter
that delegates reports be received, carried.
(Accounts Expenditures)

Lost Time Sec	4.40
Delegates Fees	3.6
Phone calls	1.0
Total	4.86

Moved by Bro Rodger that accounts be paid,
seconded by Bro Graham carried

(General Business) Bro Goldsmith reported
that Bro M^o Clare has started work again
at Petries. There being no further business
Sodge closed by the Pres at 9-45

April 2nd 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall.

Officers present. Bro Macconroth in chair minutes of previous meeting was read and confirmed moved by Bro McArthur sec. by Bro Murphy that minutes be adopted carried.

New members J. Grieco^(mason), J. Ryan^(con), G. R. Roe coping sawyer, H. A. Rampton, and J. B. Murphy concreters, E. Neill, Terrazzo. moved by Bro Rogers sec. Bro McArthur that the above be accepted as members of this Society.

Auditors report. Lightband and Donaldson reported on books. moved by Bro S. Davis sec. by Bro Pascoe auditors report be received, carried.

Election of Officers. Bro Macconroth President Bro G. Church Vice President Bro McDonough
 Moved Bro Freeman sec Bro Davis that Bro Macconroth President Bro McArthur. Sec Bro Davis. Bro G. Church Vice President moved Bro McArthur sec by Bro Davis that Bro McDonough be Tyler. ~~that the above~~ carried.

(Correspondence inward.) From A. Gillies
 F. M. Alloop. (Public curator) S. A. Richards
 M. Healey. (Trades & Labour Council).

Moved by Bro McArthur Sec Bro Rogers that letter from Public curator Re late Bro Richards be left in Sec hand. Bro Manson moved Bro Davis Sec. that Correspondence be received.

(Delegates Report.) Bro Freeman reported on new Award, moved Bro McArthur Sec. Bro Rogers. carried.
 Moved Bro McArthur see Bro Rogers that Bro Murphy be granted his clearance carried.

(General Business)

Accounts. Expenditure.

Officers Salaries. £10-10-0

S. Commission 3-9-0

Stamps 8-11

Lost time Sec. 6-0

£14-13-11

Moved. Bro Rogers Sec. Bro Manson.
 moved carried.

(New Award copies) moved. Bro McArthur that the Sec. get 300 copies ~~and~~ left ~~to his care~~ him see Bro Rogers.
 moved and carried.

Then being no further business Ledger closed by Pres at 9-15

April 16th 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all Officers Present Bro. Mackenroth in chair. minutes of the Previous meeting was read and confirmed moved by Bro. McArthur moved Bro Hutchinson second carried.

New members

Bro McArthur moved that A. H. Schmidt be accepted as member employed by P. J. Lowth. (Apprentice stonemason) see Bro. Rogers. moved carried.

Correspondence, inward. Trades & Labour Council
 " " outward to the Public Curator
 inward received outward indorsed.

Bro Rogers moved Bro Goldsmith's sec.
 carried

also received two invitations Trades & Labour
 Council. Labour day dinner.

General Business.

Bro. Goldsmith moved that
 the sec write to manager of Wagner's Ipswich
 branch ~~sec~~ Bro Hutcherson. carried

Accounts Expenses.

Funeral benefit Mr Richard	15.15.0
Shu Waker	1.2.9
Hall Rent.	1.15.0
Government Printers (Awards)	3.15.0
Cartage	9
8% Commission (Toowoomba)	5.11
	<u>22.16.5</u>

Bro. Goldsmith moved that the
 expenses be paid Bro. Rogers. sec carried
 Then being Bro Rogers moved that
 a letter of condolence be sent to Mr Freeman
 Sec Bro McArthur carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved. that a vote of
 thanks be given Sec Bro Freeman & Pres. Bro
 Mackenroth. carried with great cheer. sec.
 Bro Hutcherson.

Then being no further business
 Lodge closed. 9 o'clock by Pres.

30th April 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall. all Officers Present Bro Mackenroth in the chair. Minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed. Bro. Goldsmith moved. See Bro McDonough.

(new members) Bro Goldsmith moved that the following be admitted to the Society as members. Ed. Poland. (Stonemason App), J. Sorensen, R. Newbould, E. Keal, H. Ott. ~~See~~ Bro McArthur moved carried.

Correspondence) inward. Mr L. A. Richard Ministry of Post War Reconstruction, Trades & Labour Council of Qld, F. J. O'Sullivan & Ridd. Representative of Turba, (Stonemasons) Cairns. (Katon) Outward, to S. Smales manager (Wagner) Ipswich. Mr Freeman re Late Mr Freeman. Representative Turba. (Stonemasons)

Bro McArthur moved be accepted, Bro Goldsmith sec. carried.

Re Correspondence inward. Post War Recon Bro McArthur moved that this Society send a representative Bro McDonough, see carried.

Bro McArthur moved that See Bro Freeman be representative to see Ministry of Post War. Re. con. See Bro McArthur carried.

Representative Bro. Freeman moved proviso. another rep. be appointed to go if necessary. Bro McDonough see carried.

Bro Goldsmith that Bro Mackenroth assist on Ministry board. see Bro McDonough carried.

Accounts.	Expenses	L. o. d
	1/8 Commission, Toowoomba	19-3
	Stamps	1-9
	O'Sullivan Ruddy.	10-18-6
		<u>£ 11-19-6</u>
Bro McArthur moved be accepted.		
Sec. Bro Goldsmith, carried.		
General Business. Re Bro Connolly.		
Bro Goldsmith moved that Sec action be		
ended ^{see} Bro McArthur, carried.		
Then being no further business		
Lodge closed 19-15 P. M.		

14th May 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all Officers present Pres Mackenroth in the chair.

Minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed Bro. Goldsmith moved they be accepted see Bro. Graham, carried.

New members. Bro McArthur moved that the following employed at P. J. Lowthers & Son Pty Ltd. A. Roe, coping sawyer. (A. Cahill stone mason, ^{Returned member}) A. G. Chatfield. Sec. Bro Graham, carried.

Correspondence, inward.

Frank Williams (East Ipswich,)

A. McMaster (Stuart Bro,)

Trade & Labour Council,

outward

Dep. Post. War recon.

A. McMaster

Frank Williams

Bro Graham, moved Sec Bro Goldsmith, carried.

Delegates report. Bro. Graham reports on the Apprenticeship Committee. Bro Freeman.

called on Ministry of Post War recon. Bro Goldsmith
 moved reports be accepted Sec Bro McArthur carried
 Expenses. Stamps 10⁰

Delegates $\frac{3-6}{144}$

Bro. Goldsmith, moved Sec Bro. Graham. carried
 Then being no further Business meeting
 closed by Pres. at 9.0^c

28 May. 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall, all
 officers Present Bro Mackenroth in the chair
 minutes of the previous meeting was read and
 confirmed. Bro Goldsmith moved minutes be
 accepted Bro McArthur seconded.

New members. Bro Goldsmith moved that
 F. May (stonemason) M. Brennan assistant
 at W. Petrie also F. Williams of Ipswich
 Sec Bro Freeman that the men be admit
 to this Union. carried

Inward correspondence.

Trades and Labour Council.

a card from L. A. Freeman

Bro McArthur moved correspondence be
 received Sec Bro Goldsmith carried.

Delegates reports.

Bro Freeman reported on Ministry on Post
 war reconstruction, Bro Goldsmith moved
 Bro McDonough Sec. and carried.

Accounts. Expenses.

Receipt Books 2-2

Ink 6

Lost time Sec. 6-0

Bro Goldsmith moved be paid. 8-8

Sec. Bro McDonough

General business.

A letter of condolence to Miss Lempster.
meeting declared closed by Pres.
at 9.45.

11th June 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in the Trades Hall
all Officers Present Pres Mackintosh in the
chair minutes of the previous meeting was
read and confirmed. Bro Macarthur moved
minutes be accepted. Sec Bro Goldsmith carried
a few members. Bro Macarthur moved that
G. Heck. employed P. J. Lowther (assistant letter)
be admitted to this Society. Sec. Bro Goldsmith
carried, and to be admitted as Exservicemen
rule

Correspondence, inward.

Miss Lempster with application.
Bro Harney. (Toowoomba)

Cor. — outward.

Bro Harney. (Toowoomba)
Miss Lempster.

Bro Macarthur moved that Correspondence
inward & outward be received Sec Bro Johnstone
carried.

Delegates report. Bro Freeman reports
that this Society's members have to work
on Exhibition Wednesday according to the award,
Ministry Post War reconstruction, reported on/
Bro Goldsmith moved that the Delegates
report be received Sec Bro McDonough
carried

Accounts.	Expenses	
	Lightbrand + Donaldson	3-15-6
	Stamps	1-0
	Delegates Fees	3-0
	Funeral Benefit	15-15-0
		<hr/> 21-14-6

Bro. Goldsmith moved that the accounts be paid Sec Bro McDonough carried general business.

Bro. Goldsmith moved that Bro. Johstone be granted his clearance Sec Bro Freeman carried.

Then being no further business the meeting was duly closed by Pres.

9-35.

25th June 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in the Trades Hall all officers present. Pres Mackenroth in the chair minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed Bro. Macarthur moved that the minutes be accepted Sec Bro McDonough carried
New members.

Bro Macarthur that the following be admitted to this society James Spencer. (on clearance from Sydney) Sec Bro Goldsmith carried.

Moved Bro Goldsmith that Lightbrand Donaldson be auditors for the next quarter Sec Bro Macarthur carried

Correspondence inward. Also Roe, Starnant James Spencer. (Ipovich) Australian labour party. Post War Reconstruction

Post War Recon. minutes of 6th June 1946
Bro Macarthur moved Sec Bro Goldsmith carried

Bro McArthur moved that Bro Alex Roe be granted his clearance Sec. Bro Goldsmith carried.

Accounts Expenses Stamps 1-0
Bro Goldsmith that the account be passed
Sec Bro McArthur, carried
General Business.

Bro McArthur moved that in the event of an emergency Bro Freeman put a notice in the 2 Papers and the Sec. contact Executives of the Union. Sec Bro Goldsmith carried.

There being no further business meeting duly closed of Pres 9-30

July 23rd 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in Trades Hall all officers present ~~meeting~~ Pres. Mackenoth in the chair minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed Bro McArthur moved Bro Goldsmith see carried.

New members

Bro Goldsmith moved that the following be J. Atkin (mason), W. McKenzie mounmenta assistant, M. Whise labourer. employed A. Petre, and H. J. Holland (stonemason) P. Kent. (mason.) J. Farrell, (mason) employed P. J. Lowther son also E. Blackburn. (assistant) ^{employed} (at Wabstons)
Bro McArthur second, carried.

Urgent Business

Quarterly report, Lightbrand + Donaldson
Report. Bro Graham moved that the report
be received Bro E. Church sec. carried
Election of Officers

Bro Graham moved
that Bro G. Church be Vice Pres, Bro M^cArthur
sec. carried, Bro M^cArthur moved that
Bro Mackenzie be President, Bro Goldsmith
sec. carried, Bro G. Church moved that
Bro Freeman be Secretary, sec. Bro E. Church
carried, Bro M^cArthur moved that Bro
McDonough be types sec Bro Goldsmith.
carried
Inward Correspondence.

Industrial Court.

Mrs M. Dempster,

Department of Labour.

Brisbane Terrazzo Mfg Co

Toowoomba City Council

Ministry of Post War Reconstruction

Ministry of Post War Rec. (E. Reule)

Outward Correspondence

Toowoomba City Council

Bro Graham moved that the inward
correspondence be received and outward be endorsed
Sec. Bro M^cArthur carried.

Delegates Report.

Bro Freeman reported on
Brisbane Terrazzo Mfg Co, and Bro M^cArthur
moved that the letter be left in his hands
and Bro Graham sec. carried.

Delegates Report Bro Freeman.

Industrial Court (Chamber of manufacturers.)

Petrie, Civilian Ministry Post War, and

Souths.

Pres Mackenroth we read the minutes
of the meeting of (Ministry of Post War Recor.)
31st Mar. 1946 and 12th June 1946

Bro Graham moved that the delegates
report be received see Bro McArthur. Carried
Apprentice Delegate. Bro Graham reported
and Bro McArthur moved that the report be
received see Bro Taylor. Carried
Accounts.

Officers Salaries	£10-10-0
T/s Commission	3-19-0
Last Time Sec.	12-0
Course Mail	5-8
Telegraph	5-4
Trade Hall Rent	1-15-0
Stamps	7-8
Stationery	7-8
Delegate Sec Bro Graham	12-0
	<u>£18-10-4</u>

Bro Goldsmith moved that the account
be received see Bro Graham. Carried
A Note of appreciation for past efforts on
the apprenticeship committee moved
Bro McArthur see Bro Goldsmith.

Bro McArthur moved that Bro G. Church
be a representative on the apprenticeship
committee see Bro Goldsmith. Carried
Bro McArthur moved that Bro A. J. Keller
placed on rule 78 see Bro Goldsmith.
Carried a Notice of motion placed on table
by Bro E. Church.

There being no further business
the Pres declared the meeting closed
at 10-25 p.m.

6th August 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in the trades Hall all Officers present. Bro Mackenroth in the chair minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed Bro Goldsmith moved the minutes be adopted Bro May sec. carried
New members

Bro McArthur moved that the following be admitted to this Society, G. Mole (concretor) J. F. Nimmo (trainee police) R. W. Donley (assistant) employed P. J. Lowther. J. A. Bimmer, G. Heath, J. J. Ward (terrace) acc. employed (marbete Co.) Bro Rodgers sec. carried

Correspondence, inward,

Colin E. Hay,

P. J. Lowther and Son Pty Ltd, a sec. letter, P. J. Lowther Ministry of Post War reconstruction

Correspondence outward, Bro. McArthur (and all other Shop Stewards) Mr Blakely.

Apprenticeship Committee J. M. Woods, Marbete Cuckesen. Colin E. Hay, Bro Goldsmith move

that the correspondence be received Bro May sec. carried,

Bro Freeman discussed two letters of P. J. Lowther & Son Pty Ltd.

Bro. J. Wilkenson moved that a conference take place with P. J. Lowther, A. L. Petrie, Marbete, Sec. Bro. MacKenzie,

Delegates. Bro. Freeman. Bro. Cullan, Bro. Wilkenson, Bro Goldsmith sec. carried
Delegates, Brisbane Terrace Co. Reported on getting in touch, and Bro Freeman says we

take legal action Bro Goldsmith that
the claim against Bro Terrazzo Co. proceed see
Bro Manson

Bro Freeman reported Ministry of Post
war, Bro Goldsmith see Bro Manson
accounts, Expenses, Lost time 9-0

Stamps 2 8

Bro Rodgers moved accounts be 11-8
accepted Bro Manson, see carried.

Bro, E. Church spoke on his motion as
Semi Skilled, and Bro E. Church. with
draws the motion, on the grounds that the
trainers enter the trade at 40% and
at the end of six months receives full
money from the employer and is fully
protected for the 2 yrs 9 months.

General business Bro Goldsmith moved
that Bro. Reed placed on rule 78 see,
Bro Rodgers, carried

Bro. J. Thope moved that the Apprentice,
join this Society at 2/6 a year see Bro
Morr.

Bro. G. Manson, said that Bro A Manson
sends best wishes to this Society.

There being no further business the
Pres closed the meeting. 9-50. p.m.

20th August 1946

Meeting of the United Operative Stonemasons Society of Queensland held in the Trades Hall all Officers present. Pres Mackenroth in the chair. minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed Bro J. Sherpe moved that the minutes be accepted. Sec Bro C. Ch. New members.

Bro Freeman moved that the following be admitted to this Society.

H. Carroll, L. Lenate, P. Treaglio, Sec. Bro. J. Wilkinson

Correspondence inward, Jessie M. Gillie, Bro. Freeman, Bro. J. Wilkinson moved that the Sec, Bro Freeman reconsidered his decision and that the Pres Mackenroth be assistant Sec. Second McArthur.

Bro J. Sherpe that the funeral benefit be paid to Jessie M. Gillie. Sec Bro. McArthur. Bro. Goldsmith moved that a letter of condolence be sent to Mrs Gillie Sec. J. Sherpe. Delegates report.

Bro Freeman reported on the meeting between twenty Employers P. J. Bowther and A. L. Petrie, and Bro J. Wilkinson, reported and Bro C. Lelland Delegates report be received, as majority were in favour of meeting and the Sec refer to the Post War reconstruction.

Bro G. Chubb reported on the Apprenticeship Committee and was accepted

Accounts Expenses Lost time

Bro J. Wilkinson	9.0
Bro Edelland	9.0
Secretary	12.0
	<u>£ 110.0</u>

General Business

Bro M'Arthur moved that
G. Brown come back as exserviceman
Benefit. Sec. J. Wilkinson
Bro Mackenroth closed 9.-0.

3 September 1946

All Officers present. Bro Mackenroth in
the chair minutes of the previous meeting
was read and confirmed Bro Goldsmith
moved that the minutes be accepted Second
Bro Ketter carried.

New members _____

Agent Business _____

Outward correspondence Mr. A. Gillie,
Inward " J. M. Gillie

Bro Barry moved that the correspondence
be accepted Sec Bro M'Arthur. carried

General Business,

Bro Goldsmith moved that the
(£ 50) Fifty pound bond Loan 64. be
converted for nine (9) years. Sec Bro Ketter
carried.

Bro Goldsmith reported that Bro Ervine has
commenced work at A. L. Petrie and come under
the exserviceman's benefit. Sec. Bro Ketter carried

Bro M'Arthur moved that Sec Bro
Freeman, and Bro Mackenroth approach and
interview Arch Bishop Dubing regards the
Cathedral job. Sec. M'Ketter carried

Bro Goldsmith moved that the Sec
Bro Freeman and Bro Mackenroth
interview Mr Leggett Sec Bro J. Wilkenson
Bro. Goldsmith moved that Bro
Freeman take the Unions belonging to
Ridcliff at this Society's expense, Sec.
Bro Ketter.

Res Closed the meeting at. 9-0p.

17 September 1946

Minutes of Meeting United Operative Stonemason
Society Queensland. Held in the Trades Hall
on Sept. 17th All officers were present.

Bro Mackenroth was in the chair

Minutes of the previous were read and
confirmed Bro McArthur, moved that
minutes be adopted Sec. Bro Barry.
carried

New member, Bro McArthur moved
that G. Wilson (Trainee Stonemason) be admitted
as member to this Society, starting from
next (Oct starting) Sec. Bro Barry. carried
Auditor

Bro McArthur moved that
Lightbend Donaldson be auditor for
insurance quarter. Sec. Bro Goldsmith
carried.

Inward correspondence.

Bro. J. Larkin.

The Union Trusts Company of Australia
Outward correspondence, Mr W. Young (Tob)

Mr Brown, (manager Benedict Stone)

Mr B. Crook (Plaster Union) Bro. Goldsmith
moved inward be received, out-ward in
Sec Bro. McArthur, carried.

Bro. Barry moved that Bro J Larkin be placed on rule 48, Sec Bro McArthur, carried.

Delegates report. Bro Freeman (Post War Reconstruction), Bro Mackenroth reported on interview with Mrs J A Gillies, Bro Graham moved Delegates report be received Sec Bro McArthur.

Expenses	Lost Time	Sec	3-6
	Stamps		1-11
			<hr/> 5-5

Bro Graham moved that accounts be paid, Sec Bro McArthur.

Bro McArthur moved notice of motion that the Sec, Honoraryarium be increased and handed same to Vice Pres. Second Bro. J Wilkinson, carried. Bro Freeman moved Bro Graham resignation of Trustee be accepted with regret, also Bro Graham's clearance be granted, Sec Bro Goldsmith, carried.

There being no further business
The Pres closed the meeting 9-30
1st October 1946

Minutes of the United Operative Stonemason Society of Queensland, held in Shadr's Hall on 1st October 1946. The minutes of the previous meeting was read and confirmed. Bro Goldsmith moved the minutes be adopted, Sec. Bro Wilkinson, carried.

New members, Bro. Goldsmith moved that the following, W. Lindley, L. Gilby, G. A. Pictou, L. Mc Caskill, W. L. Miller, L. Langveld, L. Moore, Jack McArthur (Tramway Mason)

M. F. Rees, (Lurago), S. Flohr, L. Nicholson
 L. Peacock, be admitted to this society
 Sec. Bro McArthur, carried. Auditors report

Bro Manson moved that the audit
 report be received, Sec. Bro Barry, carried

Election of Officers,

Bro McArthur moved that Bro Mackenzie
 be President Sec Bro Rodger, carried

Bro McArthur, moved that Bro G. Church
 be Vice Pres. see Bro Goldsmith, carried

Bro Rodger moved Bro McLaughlin
 be Teller see Bro Manson, carried,

Bro McArthur moved Bro Barry be
 Trustee, Sec. Bro Pascoe, carried,

Inward Correspondence,

Bro. Young (Isowomba rep)
 outward, Sec, Plaster Union, and
 Pres of Plaster Union

Bro Manson moved that the inward
 correspondence be received and outward
 indorsed, Sec, Bro, Rodger, carried.

Delegates report, Bro Freeman reported
 on the plaster Union, and Mr Leggett. (Apprentice
 Committee) and The question on the Treasury Book
 regards the stone crumbling, with Mr Lyons

Bro Goldsmith moved that the delegates
 report be received, Sec Bro Barry, carried

Accounts, Expensis £ 0 0

Officers Salaries, 10 - 10 - 0

3/5 Commission 4 - 1 - 0

Last Time Sec. 17 - 6

Wackentoth 17 - 6

Watson Ferguson. 2 - 7 - 1

Stamps 6 6

£ 18 - 19 - 7

Bro Rodger moved Accounts be paid
 Sec. Bro Goldsmith, carried
 Notice of Motion Bro M'Arthur,
 spoke on said Motion

Bro Rodger moved that the Sec.
 Honourarium be raised to £ 15, per
 Quarter. Sec. Bro Williams, carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that our Two Reps
 go to Toowoomba to interview the Employers
 and members there. Sec. Bro Williams, carried

Bro Davis moved that the Sec Write,
 the Apprentice Committee, notifying them that
 this Union, is withdrawing their rep. from the
 Committee with a view to forming a new Board.
 Sec. Bro Barry, carried

Bro Goldsmith moved that we have
 a smoke concert Sec. Bro M'Arthur

There being no further business the
 Pres closed the meeting, 9-40 p.m.

15 October 1946

Minutes of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland, held in the Trades Hall
 on the above date, All Officers were
 present Pres Mackintosh in the chair.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read
 and confirmed Bro Rodger moved that the
 minutes be adopted, Sec. Bro McDonough,
 carried.

New members, Bro Freeman, moved the
 following, V. Brady, J. Lawton, L. Kethercott
 K. Pitt of Toowoomba, Sec. Bro Rodger
 carried

Inward correspondence Mrs E. M. Boughton
 Stone Masons of Western Australia,
 Bro Mayell, A. L. Petrie,

Outward, A. L. Petrie, Apprenticeship Com.
Bro Wilkinson moved that the inward
accepted and outward endorsed, See Bro
Barry carried.

Bro Rodger moved that if Mr Bough
be sent the funeral benefit See Bro
Goldsmith, carried.

Bros, Goldsmith moved that the
Stonemasons of Western Australia be
given all the assistance possible
See Bro Barry carried.

Bro M^c Donough wishes the Sec, to
enquire for Bro J. Hope.

Report Delegates, Bro Freeman, and
Bro Mackenroth, interview the Plaster
Union regarding Swan, & floor laying,
The Sec M^r Crook,

Lowcomla visit Bro Freeman,
and Bro Mackenroth, met Bro Young,
and Mrs High, discussed with her the
award, Mr Wagner brother and he
said he would convey the meeting to him
met M^r Bruce held a meeting in Radio
Hall, Bro Mackenroth in the chair
meeting started 7-30 p.m. discussed
wet weather on jobs in the country, etc
and complimented the Sec on the
increase in the award, Bro Irvine
spoke on the harmony of the members
there, etc meeting closed 10-15 p.m.

Bro Goldsmith moved the delegates
report be received and a vote of thanks
to our delegates Bro Freeman, Bro Mackenroth,
on the successful way it was carried

out, and a letter be sent to Bro Young conveying our thanks. See Bro Rodges, carried

Expenses.	Delegates Fees.	L.	s	d
	Coowoomba.	8	10	6
	S/B Commission	1	19	6
	Lost Time Secretary	2	8	0
	" " Bro Mackenroth	2	8	0
	Trade Hall Rent, ..	1	15	0
	Bro Boughton Funeral Bur.	15	15	0
	Government Printer	1	5	5
	Stamps		1	8
	Telegram,		1	0
		<hr/>		
		£ 34 - 4 - 1.		

Bro Goldsmith moved that the account be paid see Bro Wilkinson carried.

Bro Barry moved that our War bond be converted for a period of 12 years. See Bro Goldsmith, carried.

Bro Rodges moved that Bro Johnstone be reinstated as a member on Clearance card. See Bro Goldsmith, carried.

General Business, Bro Freeman contacted Mr Bruce about the 5th Unit Government building, Angas Square, and Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro Freeman and Bro Mackenroth interview Mr Bruce. See Bro Rodges, carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro Gray be put on rule 78, See Bro Barry carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro Rodges be appointed for instructing Apprentices at College. See, Bro Wilkinson carried.

Bro Rodgus moved that the Union
not receiving a reply from the Master
union regarding ^{Survey} floor laying, the Secy
proceed through court to have this
clause in our award, at Masons rate of
pay. See Bro Wilkinon, carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that the Secy
interview Mr McMaster regards
forming the Apprenture board See Bro
Rodgus carried.

There being no further business
the meeting closed 9-40 pm.

29 Oct. 1946

Minutes of the United Operative Stonemasons
Society of Queensland held in the Trades
Hall. Minutes of the previous meeting
was read and confirmed, Bro Rodgus
moved that the minutes be adopted.
See Bro. E Church.

Inward Correspondence, ~~to be read~~
Trades & Labour Council, A. Qld.
Apprenticeship Committee

Death Certificate, Late Bro Bong
Outward

See Western Aust. Society, Bro W. You
Bro Jerrard moved that the
correspondence be received and outwards
endorsed. See Bro S. Merrins carried.
Delegates reports.

Bro Freeman reported on the
interview public works regards 5th unit
of King or Square. Bro Mackintosh read
the letter from W Bruce.

Bro Freeman reported on visit to the
Apprentice Committee.

Bro Freeman report of interviews with
 Mr McMaster, regard forming a group
 on the Apprentice Committee.

Bro Rodgers moved that the
 delegates report be received Sec.

Bro Goldsmith.

Expenses	L s d
Miss Gow	2-7-0
Testimonial	17-6
" Bro Mackenroth	10-6
Stamps	1-0
	<hr/>
	£3-16-0

Bro Goldsmith moved that the
 expenses be paid see Bro Rodgers.
 General Business.

A Committee of Ten members was
 nominated to attend at 7 o'clock
 next meeting night to discuss a
 Christmas party.

The meeting closed 9-20 pm
 12th Nov: 1946.

Minutes of the United Operative Stonemasons
 Society of Queensland held in the Trades Hall
 on the above date.

All officers were present Bro Mackenroth
 was in the chair.

Minutes of the previous meeting were
 read and confirmed Bro Goldsmith moved that
 minutes be adopted Sec. Bro S. Murin. carried
 New members.

Moved Bro Goldsmith moved that
 J. R. Zigler, and J. J. Zigler be admitted
 as members of this Society Sec.
 Bro Barry carried

inward correspondence, Bro. W. Young (Two
 Mrs. Boughton two letters, H. S. Oxten, & Jig
 Queensland Plaster, (Sec. L. E. Crook.)

Outward, W. E. Celledge, (Old plaster, Sec.
 L. E. Crook) Bro. H. S. Oxten. Bro. W. Young

Bro Goldsmith moved that the
 inward be accepted and outward endorsed
 Sec. Bro E. Church, carried.

Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro N. L. Roe
 be granted his clearance, Sec. Bro S. Murrin
 carried.

Delegates report. Bro Mackenroth
 reported on a visit to Bundaberg Cem
 Trust, regards men working in the Cem
 weekends, putting in walls etc, and he
 advised the Sec Bro Freeman write to
 the Bundaberg Cem Trust, as write to
 Mr Ziehl.

Bro L. Wilkinson moved that the
 Pres and Sec action in writing to the
 Bund. Cem Trust, be endorsed, Sec.
 Bro S. Murrin, carried

Bro Freeman reported, on the terrazzo
 Section to the court, re terrazzo floor
 layers

Bro. Wilkinson moved failing to
 rate of pay for terrazzo floor layers that
 the Sec. accept nothing lower than
 that prescribed by the Building Trades
 award, Sec. Bro C. Leland, carried

Bro E. Church moved that Bro Freeman
 interview employers, concerning the terrazzo
 award. Sec. Bro S. Murrin

Bro Goldsmith moved that the delegates

report be received Sec. Bro L. Merwin, carried
 Accounts, Expenses,
 Receipt Books, 4-6
 Stamps 2-3
 Lost Time Secretary 10-6
 Lost Time Secretary 10-6
 £1-7-9

Bro Goldsmith moved that the
 accounts be paid Sec. Bro E. Church.
 carried

Bro, Freeman moved that Bro
 Larkin be taken off rule 78.
 The Pres closed the
 meeting at 10.00 clock.

26th Nov 1946

Minutes of Meeting United Operative Stonemasons
 Society Queensland held in Trades Hall on
 above date. All Officers present Bro Mackintosh
 was in the chair.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and
 confirmed Bro E Church moved that the minutes
 be adopted Sec. Bro, F. May, carried.

New Members,

Bro, Mr Arthur moved that Bro
 W. Stanton, of Cribb Is. (assistant) be
 admitted, to this Union Sec. Bro Goldsmith
 Inward correspondence,

Bundaberg Cem. Trust, copy of letter,
 sent, to Sexton, from Bundaberg Cem Trust,
 outward correspondence,
 L. R. Jigler,

Bro E Church moved that inward be
 accepted and the outward indorsed,
 Sec, Bro, Goldsmith,

Delegates report, Interviewed Mr. M. Ma
and Ad. P. M., regards going to court
re tergo floor laying, Director of Labour,
regards Men working a warick,

Reported on the Court regards floor lay
Master builders Chamber of Manufactures
Mr. Self, & Sec Plasters Union,

Bro. Rodgers moved that Bro Freeman
report be received, Sec, Bro May, carried
Bro Goldsmith moved that Bro B. B.
report on apprentices be received, Sec, Bro R.
Accounts, Expense,

Telegraph	7. 3
Stamps	2. 11
Lost time Sec	1. 8. 0
Lost time Bro Mackenroth	3. 6
	<hr/>
	£ 2. 1. 9

Bro Clelland moved that the account
be paid, Sec, Bro Goldsmith, carried
The Concert Committee's minutes
was read and confirmed at the general
meeting,

Bro Goldsmith moved that the Sec
draw the amount up to £ 25, to
meet expenses on the next fortnight
Sec, Bro Rodgers, carried,
General Business

Bro Layla moved that the Union
refer to all monumental Employ
regards headstones in new cemeteries
Sec Bro Rodgers.

Bro Clelland moved, Bro Layla,
Bro Freeman, Bro Mackenroth,
meet the metropolitan Employers con

this matter, and give them full power
to deal with it as they think fit.
Sec Bro May. carried

Then be no further business
meeting closed, 9:40.

10th Dec. 1946

Annual Dinner. meeting held
in room before general meeting, at
7:30 Bro Freeman, read following
outward correspondence, A L Petre.
McMaster, P Dowtherton, G Annard
A Brighton, R Bell, A Manson,
J Malcom, A Mulhall, G Young,
H. Stear, W. Colledge,
(inward) A. Mulhall, H. McMaster
B. Stear,

20 galls of Beer from Bulimba,
Brewery.

Bro Clelland moved that Bro Thorpe
be authorized to get 10 galls of Beer
see, Bro Taylor,

Bro Freeman moved that Bro Goldsmith
be in charge of six men to distribute
the beer, Bro Barry, M Donough, Rodgers
McClelland, Taylor, Patterson, and,
Vic Freeman in charge of Keys, Sec, Bro Rodgers.

Bro Freeman, moved that Bro Church
check tickets at the door, Sec, Bro Clelland.

Bro Freeman reported that an extra
3 will be charged for service, per head.

10th Dec, 1946

Minutes of meeting of United Operative Society Queensland held in the Trades Hall on the above date.

All Officers were present, Bro Mackintosh was in the chair.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and confirmed Bro Goldsmith moved that the minutes be adopted Sec Bro May

^{carried}
 New member Bro Rodgers moved that, L. Young, employed at Babstone, (stonemason) be admitted to the Union Sec, Bro May carried.

contributions to start from Jan, 1947, quasi Auditors, Bro Rodgers moved that

Lightband & Donaldson, be our auditors, Sec, Bro Goldsmith, carried.

inward correspondence, L. R. Jigler, S. J. Cochran, Robt Lunn, Sec, to Lord Mayor

Stonemasons of Western Aust, Department of Labour, J. G. Hildred, and (5/- postal note.)

+ Bro Goldsmith moved that the letter of J. G. Hildred be left in the Sec, Bro Freeman

hands, Sec, Bro S. Davis, carried outward, L. R. Jigler, Lord Mayor

Bro Goldsmith that, Cochran's letter be left in the Sec, hands, Sec, Bro May carried

Bro Goldsmith moved inward correspondence be reviewed and outward endorsed Sec, Bro Rodgers carried.

Delegates report.

Bro Freeman, reported on the meeting held by the employer and delegates of the union.

Bro Freeman also, reported on the Court proceedings regarding the local

Bro. Freeman reported on the Post war trainees holiday pay. The Sec. take this matter up with the employers.

Bro Freeman reported on interview with the principal of the college re, Bro Rodger

Bro. Barry moved that the Delegates report be received Sec, Bro, Clelland. carried

Expenses,	
Stamps	2-11
Lost time Bro Taylor.	14-0
" " Bro Mackintosh	14-0
" " Secretary	2-16-0
	<u>£ 4-6-11</u>

Bro Goldsmith moved that accounts, be paid Sec, Bro Rodger carried

The Sec. sent invitations to honorary members and employers.

General Business.

Bro, Goldsmith moved that a donation of 12-10-11 out of general fund to meet expenses for Annual Dinner. Sec Bro May. carried

Bro Barry moved that the Sec, get the room for our first meeting on 14 Jan 1947 Sec, Bro Rodger carried

Bro Barry moved that Bro Larkin be placed back on rule 78 Sec Bro May. carried

Bro Rodger moved that, F. Jones be readmitted to the union as from June 1946 Sec, Bro Clelland. carried

Bro L. Church moved that Bro Freeman approach the newspaper for a report on the Annual Dinner. Sec, May. carried

Meeting closed 9.40 PM

January 3rd 1905

194

Field Notes Hall

50
15-15-
£65-15-

Hem No 15